
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
AGENDA 

Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 
Missouri State Fairgrounds 

Lowell Mohler Assembly Hall/National Guard Armory 
Room 129 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

2001 Clarendon Road 
Sedalia, Missouri 
August 19, 2015 

1:00 p.m. 

B. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
C. SPECIAL RECOGNITION 
D. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
E. SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 

COMMENTS 
1. Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Budget Update 
2. Fiscal Year 2016 Cost-Share/SALT Fund Status 
3 2015 Area Meetings Update 
4. Rep01i on NCF Envirothon 
5. Staff Updates 
6. Soil Health Assessment Center Update 

F. REQUEST 
(If a supervisor request is received in advance of meeting, it may be presented to the 
commission at that meeting.) . 
1. Supervisor Requests 
2. Daviess and DeKalb SWCDs - Request to.Develop a Heavy Use Protection Area 

Included with a N574 Spring Development Practice 
3. Butler SWCD- N430 Inigation Water Conveyance Request for Second Payment 
4. Reconstruction Policy for Disaster Declaration FEMA 4238 DR 

G. APPEALS 
1. Worth County Landowner Appealing Board's Request for Repayment of Cost

Share Funds Received on a DSL- 44 Terrace System with Tile 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
I. REPORTS 

1. NRCS 
2. University of Missouri 
3. Department of Conservation 
4. Department of Agriculture 
5. MASWCD 

J. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

K. SUGGESTED DATE(S) OF NEXT MEETINGS 
October 14, 2015 -M. W. Boudreaux Memorial Visitors Center at Mark Twain Lake 



MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
August 19, 2015 
Page 2 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

Those wishing to address the commission on any of the above issues need to contact a program 
staff member, Theresa Mueller or sign up on the comment card at the commission meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding this meeting, special accommodation needs, or would like a 
copy of any material provided at the commission meeting, please contact Theresa Mueller at 
573-526-4662. 

The Soil and Water Districts Commission may go into closed session at this meeting if such 
action is approved by a majority vote of the commission members who constitute a quorum to 
discuss legal, confidential, or privileged matters under § 610.021 ( 1 ), RS Mo 2000; personnel 
actions under §610.021(3); personnel records or applications under §610.021(13), records under 
§ 610.021 (14), or audit issues under § 610.021 (17), which are otherwise protected from 
disclosure by law. 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa:yment Pa:yment Pa:yments Pending 
~ 

'Y: 2016 Fund Code:R Project: A WM - ANIMAL WASTE MANAGEMENT 
47 BARRY SWCD $100,000.00 $33,860.50 33.86% 4 $33,860.50 33.86% 2 $35,616.60 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $75,000.00 $22,959.73 30.61% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $20,616.34 
89 CAMDEN SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
45 CARTER SWCD $100,000.00 $37,864.45 37.86% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $21,901.19 
70 CASS SWCD $50,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00.% 0 $0.00 
79 CHARITON SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 

107 COLE SWCD $50,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 o.oo°!o 0 $0.00 
94 DOUGLAS SWCD $75,000.00 $25,000.00 33.33% I $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

2 FRANKLIN SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
82 HOWELL SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

IOI IRON SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
58 JASPER SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I 12 JEFFERSON SWCD $50,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
87 MADISON SWCD $75,000.00 $25,000.00 33.33% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
75 MARIES SWCD $20,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
27 MCDONALD SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
96 MILLER SWCD $100,000.00 $27,429.00 27.43% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I05 MONITEAU SWCD $75,000.00 $27,326.25 36.44% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
I I I MORGAN SWCD $100,000.00 $34,181.85 34.18% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
40 NEWTON SWCD $75,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
66 OREGON SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
64 PERRY SWCD $100,000.00 $67,296.05 67.30% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $25,678.0l 
49 SHANNON SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
92 ST. FRANCOIS SWCD $25,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $50,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $45,750.36 
34 TEXAS SWCD $150,000.00 $91,261.73 60.84% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 1 $0.00 
28 WAYNE SWCD $100,000.00 $41,224.28 41.22% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $41,452.07 
54 WRIGHT COUNTY SWCD $100,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $28,510.36 

$1,695,000.00 $433,403.84 25.57% 32 $33,860.50 2.00% 2 1 $219,524.93 

r 
!FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:.CCC - CHARITON PILOT COV!ER CROP 

79 CHARITON SWCD $35,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 11 $0.00 0.00% ol $25,492.50 

$35,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 11 $0.00 0.00% 0~492.50 
- -

J<'Y: 2016 Fund Code:R Pr.oject:GM - GRAZING MANAGEMENT =r 
m 

08/1 2/20I5 1:40:29PM Pa'. N 



Master Fund Status 
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 
District Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending -- -

IF¥ : 2016 Fund l(Code:R 'f.rojeci:GM- GRAZJiN MANAGEMENT 
56 ADAIR SWCD $5,7 o.oo' $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

109 ANDREW SWCD $16,5 2.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
74 AUDRAIN SWCD $10,0 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
47 BARRY SWCD $33,3 7.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
38 BARTON SWCD $15,7 5.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0"00 
71 BA TES SWCD $14,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $112,530,50 

. 95 BENTON SWCD $17,3 5.00 $9,021.93 52.07% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,562.50 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $15,7 0.00 $1,350.00 8.57% 1 $1 ,350.00 8.57% 1 $0.00 
13 BOONE SWCD $19,2 6.00 $0.00 0.00% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,934.8!1 

I 
104 BUCHANAN SWCD $21,9 8.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0•00 
46 BUTLER SWCD $55,0 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $5,000.00 
26 CALDWELL SWCD $24,4 9.00 $11,702.73 47.87% 6 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,632.48 

3 CALLAWAY SWCD $66,5 8.00 $14,986.38 22.52% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
89 CAMDEN SWCD $71,0 7.00 $6,382.22 8.98% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $15,19~.0!2 

12 CAPE GIRARDEAU SWCD $14,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $Q.OO 
29 CARROLL SWCD $8,7 7.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
45 CARTER SWCD $46,9 9.00 $4,900.00 10.43% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1,488.0iJ. 
70 CASS SWCD $70,1 -9.00 $19,309.81 27.52% 6 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
57 CEDAR SWCD $79,4 6.00 $27,175.13 34.22% 7 $2,589.17 3.26% 

~ I 
$0.00 

79 CHARITON SWCD $14,2 o.oq $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 
86 CHRISTIAN SWCD $66,2 2.00 $15,403.98 23.25% 11 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2il,341.86 

107 COLE SWCD $14,4 5.00 $3,841.00 26.59% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
103 COOPER SWCD $14,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
113 CRAWFORD SWCD $36,5~1.00 $30,375.56 83.10% 12 $0.00 0.00% 0 $22,526.32 
35 DADE SWCD $70,~7.00 $9,354.50 13.25% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $117 ,658.97 
91 DALLAS SWCD $98,3 1.00 $25,192.87 25.62% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.0.0 

8 DAVIESS SWCD $6,1 5.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
7 DEKALB SWCD $14, 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

41 DENTSWCD $169,~8.00 $61,179.98 36.03% 25 $1,884.51 1.11% 1 $8,66~.76 

94 DOUGLAS SWCD $51,t9.00 $8,221.50 15.91% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $4;698.00 
22 DUNKLIN SWCD $14, 50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0:00 

2 FRANKLIN SWCD $14,*0.00 $6,392.73 44.86% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

62 GASCONADE SWCD $70,rO.OO $20,940.00 29.52% 11 $14,943.00 21.06% 1 $!14,0H,07 
14 GENTRY SWCD $14, 50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 
90 GREENE SWCD $84,334.00 $33,593.33 39.83% 10 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,505.75 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 2of17 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa~ment Pa~ment Pa~ments Pending 

'Y: 20il6 Fund Code:R Project:GM - GRAZING MANAGEMENT 
81 GRUNDY SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 01=$ 0.00 

I HARRISON SWCD $16,301.00 $0.00 0.00% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
48 HENRY SWCD $71,433.00 $20,311.94 28.43% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
88 HICKORY SWCD $61,617.00 $21,735.33 35.27% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 I $3,553.00 
85 HOWARD SWCD $86,500.00 $36,500.00 42.20% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
82 HOWELL SWCD $185,363.00 $56,293.68 30.37% 12 $0.00 0.00% 0 $8,370.99 

IOI IRON SWCD $17,325.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
58 JASPER SWCD $50,682.00 $43,050.16 84.94% 14 $0.00 0.00% 0 $22,144. 7§ 

112 JEFFERSON SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $30,223.22 
11 JOHNSON SWCD $32,897.00 $14,115.50 42.91% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
59 KNOX SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
73 LACLEDE SWCD $56,204.00 $30,703.97 54.63% 15 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
21 LAFAYETTE SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
51 LA WREN CE SWCD $127,620.00 $82,266.25 64.46% 40 $10,089.50 7.91% 1 $12,984.67 
36 LEWIS SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
24 LINCOLN SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
43 MACON SWCD $17,325.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
87 MADISON SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
75 MARIES SWCD $69,437.00 . $41,380.27 59.59% 25 $0.00 0.00% 0 $16,769.01 
27 MCDONALD SWCD $67,325.00 $16,861.97 25.05% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $7,500.75 
96 MILLER SWCD $36,819.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% o I $0.00 

105 MONITEAU SWCD $14,619.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% ~ I $0.00 
60 MONROE SWCD $14,250.00 $1,218.83 8.55% 1 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 
30 MONTGOMERY SWCD $17,325.00 $5,426.00 31.32% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $6,311.25 

111 MORGAN SWCD $17,325.00 $7,800.0o· 45.02% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
40 NEWTON SWCD $90,492.61 $40,492.61 44.75% 13 $0.00 0.00% 0 $39,108.65 
66 OREGON SWCD $134,354.00 $82,787.84 61.62% 33 $5,753.23 4.28% 2 $11,984.51 
93 OSAGE SWCD $41,497.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
97 OZARK SWCD $127,419.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
64 PERRY SWCD ; $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
98 PETTIS SWCD $15,750.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

11 O PHELPS SWCD $127,323.80 $77,323.80 60.73% II $0.00 0.00% 0 $7,090.93 
18 PIKE SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
99 PLATTE SWCD $56,158.00 $6,158.00 10.97% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
67 POLK SWCD $109,258.00 $19,975.86 18.28% 4 $10,822.86 9.91% 2 $0.00 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 3of17 



Master Fund Status 
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 
~--

!FY: 20116 Puind ,f:Qde,:1E, 
61 PULASKI SWCD $14,~50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
52 PUTNAM SWCD $19,~00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
23 RALLS SWCD $14,~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.QO 
76 RANDOLPH SWCD $17,3 5.oq $7,015.20 40.49% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 ·- $0:00 
17 RAY SWCD $4, 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0:00 
25 REYNOLDS SWCD $64,~50.00 $13,797.37 21.47% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $J.,5.flZ;00 
37 RIPLEY SWCD $23, 147.00 $2,124.00 9.02% 1 $2,124.00 9.02% 1 $0.00 

100 SALINE SWCD $9,~00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0:00 
42 SCHUYLER SWCD $9, 

1
00.oq $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 

16 SCOTLAND SWCD $3,8·85.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
53 SCOTT SWCD $13,~05.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 SJWQ 
49 SHANNON SWCD $36,r2.00 $953.39 2.61% 2 $953.39 2.61% 1 $!1~,88~.0Q 

4 ST. CHARLES SWCD $4, 50.00 . $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 
63 ST. CLAIR SWCD $169,i4.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $O{QO 
92 ST. FRANCOIS SWCD $57,i4.00 $36,099.45 62.59% 19 $7,045.00 12.22% 3 $2,,no.oo 
31 ST. LOUIS SWCD $14, 50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% o I $0~00 

83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $16,~44.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% ~ I 
$0,00 

33 STODDARD SWCD $14, 150.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% $0:00 
65 STONE SWCD $79,r7.00 $28,565.51 36.01% 10 $886.63 1.12% 1 $1:1,7§0.25 
68 TANEY SWCD $72, 60.15 $22,560.15 31.09% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $7,32'$.7~ 

34 TEXAS SWCD $167, 61.00 $115,880.65 69.12% 57 $0.00 0.00% 0 $J1':,r6'n.56 
39 VERNON SWCD $36,1 12.00 $4,509.93 12.49% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
55 WARREN SWCD $16,1 44.00 $825.00 5.11% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $4,197.§8 

114 WASHINGTON SWCD $33,~04.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 
28 WAYNE SWCD $39,~23.00 $9,128.12 23.39% 6 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,rOO 
77 WEBSTER SWCD $34, 69.00 $0.00 . 0.00% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 so,oo 
54 WRIGHT COUNTY SWCD $191,:Zo8.oo $49,504.55 25.10% 14 $0.00 0.00% 0 $!1:0,6§4,01'7 

$4,330,J93.56 $1,204,688.98 27.82% 460 $58,441.29 1.35% 15 r $J96~$44.97 

iFY: 20'1.6 FuQ.d 'Cod'e:iR F.roj~ct;]M ~ 1!1Q~I(;AT1 
." N M.~N2\:(jEMlENT 

108 ATCHISON SWCD $10,900.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 - . -
$0~00 

38 BARTON SWCD $10,~00.00 $8,804.40 88.04% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.0Q 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $17, 

1
25.oq $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

46 BUTLER SWCD $140'1"3.00 $80,993.03 57.82% 11 $4,133.28 2.95% 1 $0!00 
12 CAPE GIRARDEAU SWCD $37, 15.00 $16,360.14 44.08% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 .........._ 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 4of17 



Master Fund · Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Pa:yment Pa:yments Pending 
r - - ---- - ---
!FY: 2016 Fund Code:!R Project:IM - IRR[GA TION MANAGEMENT 

29 CARROLL SWCD $9,975.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
70 CASS SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
22 DUNKLIN SWCD $137,229.00 $35,892.66 26.16% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $8,641.35 

106 HOLT SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
112 JEFFERSON SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
59 KNOX SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
87 MADISON SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
44 MISSISSIPPI SWCD $43,886.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

111 MORGAN SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
32 NEW MADRID SWCD $43,997.00 $37,055.00 84.22% 9 $27,055.00 . 61.49% 8 $0.00 
15 PEMISCOT SWCD $118,656.00 $82,501.19 69.53% 15 $13,093.67 11.03% 6 $0.00 
64 PERRY SWCD $17,494.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
17 RAY SWCD $8,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
37 RIPLEY SWCD $101,134.94 $50,914.38 50.34% 4 $50,914.38 50.34% 4 $0.00 
53 SCOTT SWCD $60,032.00 $5,558.45 9.26% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
63 ST. CLAIR SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
31 ST. LOUIS SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
33 STODDARD SWCD $197,663.00 $62,973.61 31.86% 15 $5,711.60 2.89% 2 $2il,867.00 
39 VERNON SWCD $11,222.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% ~ I $0.00 
28 WAYNE SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 

$1,097,801.94 $381,052.86 34.71% 69 $100,907.93 9.19% 21 I $30,508.35 

- -
:FY: 201!6 Fund Code:!R Project:NP - NU'FRFENT & PEST MANAGEMENT 

109 ANDREW SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
108 ATCHISON SWCD $20,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
47 BARRY SWCD $20,000.00 $1,482.00 7.41% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
38 BARTON SWCD $25,000.00 $25,000.00 100.00% 19 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
71 BATES SWCD $22,500.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
95 BENTON SWCD $22,177.00 $22,177.00 100.00% 22 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $3,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
26 CALDWELL SWCD $2,000.00 $1,304.00 65.20% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

89 CAMDEN SWCD $15,000.00 $2,826.00 18.84% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 -$238.00 
12 CAPE GIRARDEAU SWCD $11,000.00 $4,580.00 41.64% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
70 CASS SWCD $25,000.00 $21,139.00 84.56% 36 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 5of17 



Master Fund Status 
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 
District Allo;cated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments ·Pending - -

Y: 20116 ili'und :Code:R Fi;oject:NP - NiUl'Ji'JiEN ' & PEST MANAGEMENT 
57 CEDAR SWCD $25,~0.00 $15,993.00 63.97% 20 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 
79 CHARITON SWCD $9, 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.QO 
86 CHRISTIAN SWCD $25,o

1
oo.oo $24,570.00 98.28% 45 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

84 CLINTON S WCD $25,~00.00 $9,320.00 37.28% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0•00 
107 COLE SWCD $8, 00.00 $1_,702.00 20.02% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 I $0.00 
113 CRAWFORD SWCD $25,~00.00 $24,784.00 99.14% 26 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.QO 
91 DALLAS SWCD $25, 100.00 $22,475.00 89.90% 13 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
41 DENTSWCD $25,°iOO.OO $25,000.00 100.00% 35 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
94 DOUGLAS SWCD $25,~00.00 $15,046.00 60.18% 18 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

2 FRANKLIN SWCD $6, 150.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
90 GREENE SWCD $20,°iOO.OO $1,012.00 5.06% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 " $0~00 
48 HENRY SWCD $25,goo.oo $9,596.00 38.38% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
88 HICKORY SWCD $6r0.00 $3,579.00 59.65% 6 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

106 HOLT SWCD $6, '00.00 . $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
82 HOWELL SWCD $25, 00.00 $24,998.00 99.99% 24 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.0Q 

I I 2 JEFFERSON SWCD $25, 00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
59 KNOX SWCD $13, 00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
73 LACLEDE SWCD $15,qoo.oo $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
21 LAFAYETTE SWCD $4,~00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
51 LAWRENCE SWCD 

~i~:~~~:~~ 
$6,378.00 25.51% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

50 LIVINGSTON SWCD $1,276.00 12.76% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 
~ 

$0.00 
87 MADISON SWCD $3,qoo.oo $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
75 MARIES SWCD $22, 00.00 $21,031.00 95.60% 42 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
27 MCDONALD SWCD $25, 00.00 $24,980.00 99.92% 18 $0.00 0.00% 0 . $0 . .00 
96 MILLER SWCD $25, 00.00 $25,000.00 100.00% 30 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

105 MONITEAU SWCD $15, 00.00 $2,328.00 15.52% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
30 MONTGOMERY SWCD $19, 00.00 $13,575.00 71.45% 12 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I 1 I MORGAN SWCD $25, 00.00 $6,860.70 27.44% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
40 NEWTON SWCD $20, 00.00 $19,910.00 99.55% 30 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
66 OREGON SWCD $25, 00.00 $25,000.00 100.00% 72 $0.00 0.00% 0 CJ $0i00 
93 OSAGE SWCD $25, 00.00 $11,112.00 44.45% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
97 OZARK SWCD $25, 00.00 $24,884.00 99.54% 29 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

110 PHELPS SWCD $25, 00.00 $24,928.00 99.71% 24 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
18 PIKE SWCD $20, 00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
67 POLKSWCD $25, 00.00 $17,204.00 68.82% 13 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 6of17 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated . Contracts Pa~ment Pa~ment Pa~ments Pending 

!FY: 2016 Fund Code:R P11oject:NP - NUTRliENT & PEST MANAGEMENT 
61 PULASKI SWCD $2,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 

~ I 
$0.00 

52 PUTNAM SWCD $7,500.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% $1,820.00 
76 RANDOLPH SWCD $8,566.00 $8,566.00 100.00% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
17 RAY SWCD $15,000.00 $4,146.00 27.64% 3 $0.00 0.00% 

~ I 
$0,00 

25 REYNOLDS SWCD $1,200.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 
37 RIPLEY SWCD $4,000.00 $2,857.00 71.43% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
42 SCHUYLER SWCD $15,000.00 $14,272.00 95.15% 10 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
16 SCOTLAND SWCD $6,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
53 SCOTT SWCD $6,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
63 ST. CLAIR SWCD $25,000.00 $15,145.00 60.58% 22 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
92 ST. FRANCOIS SWCD $20,000.00 $1,160.00 5.80% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
31 ST. LOUIS SWCD $1,200.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0;00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $25,000.00 $8,656.00 34.62% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
65 STONE SWCD $20,000.00 $14,750.00 73.75% 15 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
68 TANEY SWCD $15,000.00 $10,706.00 71.37% 15 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
34 TEXAS SWCD $25,000.00 $25,000.00 100.00% 27 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
39 VERNON SWCD $10,000.00 $7,500.00 75.00% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
55 WARREN SWCD $18,902.00 $1S,47o.oo 97.71% 16 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

114 WASHINGTON SWCD $7,500.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
28 WAYNE SWCD $5,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
77 WEBSTER SWCD $12,000.00 $5,703.00 47.53% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
54 WRIGHT COUNTY SWCD $25,000.00 $25,000.00 100.00% 34 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

$1,124,745.00 $642,980.70 57.17% 750 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1,582.00 

- --
!FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Pr-oject:SA - SENSITIVE AREAS 
' -- -

56 ADAIR SWCD $5,130.00 $400.00 7.80% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
109 ANDREW SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
74 AUDRAIN SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,264.40 
47 BARRY SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
38 BARTON SWCD $14,250.00 $800.00 5.61% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
71 BATES SWCD $11,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
95 BENTON SWCD $16,964.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $14,606.00 $2,781.02 19.04% 2 $2,381.02 16.30% 1 $0.00 
13 BOONE SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

104 BUCHANAN SWCD $14,250.00 . $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
'--~ 

08/12/2015 I :40:29PM Page 7of17 



Master Fund Status 
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 
District Allo~ated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 

IF~ : Z.0116 Fun~' .{)o_cte:iR Pt ojeet:SA - SiENS'lTW' AREAS 
46 BUTLER SWCD $14,2~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 . 0.00% 0 $0.00 
26 CALDWELL SWCD $19,81 5.00 $3,420.32 17.22% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,08.6.'l.§ 

3 CALLAWAY SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
89 CAMDEN SWCD $16,1 4.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
12 CAPE GIRARDEAU SWCD $16,5 8.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 . $0.00 
29 CARROLL SWCD $14,2 o.oq $400.00 2.81% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 

., 
$0.00 

45 CARTER SWCD $14,6 6.00 $2,320.83 15.89% 1 $0.00 0.00% 
~ I 

' $0.00 
70 CASS SWCD $16,1 4.00 $Z,403.25 14.89% 1 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 
57 CEDAR SWCD $10,0 0.00 $800.00 8.00% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $800.00 
79 CHARITON SWCD $9,8 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 
86 CHRISTIAN SWCD $14,2~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
10 CLARK SWCD $1 ,5~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $Q.OO 
84 CLINTON SWCD $5,0rOO $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

107 COLE SWCD $26,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $400.00 
103 COOPER SWCD $14,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
113 CRAWFORD SWCD 

$69,17.61 $18,915.00 27.20% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
35 DADE SWCD $17,0 4.00 . $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $Q.OO 
91 DALLAS SWCD $24,8 8.00 $19,994.60 80.37% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $4,463.70 

8 DAVIESS SWCD $1,1 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
7 DEKALB SWCD $14,2~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,127.9lt 

41 DENTSWCD $29,7 2.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 
94 DOUGLAS SWCD $20,~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
22 DUNKLIN SWCD $14,Z-O.OO $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

2 FRANKLIN SWCD $74,1 9.00 $23,219.31 31.30% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $26,4§8.2[ 
62 GASCONADE SWCD $14,iO.OO $5,000.00 35.09% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
14 GENTRY SWCD $14,1i0.00 .. $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 
90 GREENE SWCD $34, 113.00 $15,470.42 44.57% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
81 GRUNDY SWCD $1,~00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

1 HARRISON SWCD $22,r.3.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 so.oo 
48 HENRY SWCD $17,3 5.00 $3,600.00 20.78% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
88 HICKORY SWCD $33, 51.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
85 HOWARD SWCD $5,~10.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
82 HOWELL SWCD $19,~32.00 $8,556.79 44.96% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,22~.25 

I 0 I IRON SWCD $14,t6.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
58 JASPER SWCD $64, 50.00 $14,250.00 22.18% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

----

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 8of17 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 
- - -!FY: 20:1!6 FQncl Code:IR Project:SA - SENS[TIVE AR,EAS 

1 I2 JEFFERSON SWCD $66,144.00 $4,128.37 6.24% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $59,897.89 
I I JOHNSON SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
59 KNOX SWCD $14,606.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
73 LACLEDE SWCD $15,750.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
5 I LA WREN CE SWCD $64,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $29,762.75 
24 LINCOLN SWCD $3,515.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
78 LINN SWCD $380.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
50 LIVINGSTON SWCD $1,900.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
43 MACON SWCD $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
87 MADISON SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
75 MARIES SWCD $32,777.00 $7,689.62 23.46% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
27 MCDONALD SWCD $67,325.00 $2,718.55 4.04% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1<4,606.45 
80 MERCER SWCD $1,520.00 $400.00 26.32% 1 . $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
96 MILLER SWCD $50,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I05 MONITEAU SWCD $14,962.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
60 MONROE SWCD $760.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
30 MONTGOMERY SWCD $14,250.00 $4,497.75 31.56% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

111 MORGAN SWCD $17,325.00 $6,012.23 34.70% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
40 NEWTON SWCD $16,538.00 $9,920.72 59.99% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $69,988.11 
19 NODAWAY SWCD $14,953.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
66 OREGON SWCD $66,018.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
93 OSAGE SWCD $65,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $15,000.00 
97 OZARK SWCD $35,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0:00 
64 PERRY SWCD $139,709.00 $18,286.26 13.09% 7 $4,852.46 3.47% 2 $0.00 
98 PETTIS SWCD $9,737.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I I 0 PHELPS SWCD $67,325.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $19,872.74 
18 PIKE SWCD $14,250.00 $8,987.94 63.07% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
99· PLATTE SWCD $9,500.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
67 POLK SWCD $21,117.00 $9,060.81 42.91% 6 $1,784.94 8.45% 1 $0.00 
61 PULASKI SWCD $14,606.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 
52 PUTNAM SWCD $15,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1,600.00 
23 RALLS SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
76 RANDOLPH SWCD $3,800.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $400.00 
17 RAY SWCD $14,250.00 $4,139.97 29.05% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
25 REYNOLDS SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 

' --

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 9of17 



Master Fund Status 
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 
District AIIo:cated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 

~X:_}011"6 Fund Code:R P,t oject-;SA. ~ SENsnrvi A$~.5 
37 RIPLEY SWCD $73,009.59 $23,009.59 31.52% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 -----$0~QO 

42 SCHUYLER SWCD $15,!0.00 $1,600.00 10.67% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 ·$0)00 
16 SCOTLAND SWCD $17,3 5.00 $800.00 4.62% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

53 SCOTT SWCD $14, 50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

49 SHANNON SWCD $14,~06.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 50,:00 
4 ST. CHARLES SWCD $1,iO.O~ $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0;0'0 

63 ST. CLAIR SWCD $17, 5.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~100 

92 ST. FRANCOIS SWCD $16, 4.oq $1,586.90 9.83% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0\00 
31 ST. LOUIS SWCD $5, rOO $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,\00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $24,1 7.00 $3,107.90 12.84% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~QO 

33 STODDARD SWCD $5,~ 0.00 $2,400.00 46.15% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
65 STONE SWCD $9, 00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $.0.00 
68 TANEY SWCD $55,o:oo.oo $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
34 TEXAS SWCD $135,0~3.00 $69,837.37 51.71% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $'1.7,757.l5 
39 VERNON SWCD $17,3 5.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
55 WARREN SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% . 0 $8'.;089.'30 

I 14 WASHINGTON SWCD $14,~50.00 $4,279.80 30:03% . 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.QO 
28 WAYNE SWCD $66, ['.8.00 $18,907.12 28.42% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $~2.~51. .U 
77 WEBSTER SWCD $38,000.00 $800.00 2.11% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2',986.3J 
54 WRIGHT COUNTY SWCD $60,~12.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $01.0.Q 

$324,502.44 13.59% 113 $9,018.42 0.38% 4 [ $295,14!1.96, 

IF¥: 2Q1116 fF1uipdr Cod~:~ ~roj llcaSGE ~ SDEiE';J' ttN® Ril!LL I ,.(i;iUt t'f 'ltR©sioN 
56 ADAIR SWCD $120,465.00 $55,328.80 45.94% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,06~..4-"7 

109 ANDREW SWCD $328,~2.00 $104,589.56 31.81% 26 $9,684.10 2.95% 1 $36',605.41! 
108 ATCHISON SWCD $662, Co.oq $100,627.92 15.19% 11 $100,627.92 15.19% 7 $U,~6lt.5'7 

74 AUDRAIN SWCD $403,;4.00 $212,365.10 52.65% 56 $63,642.28 15.78% 9 $22,19~.6J 

47 BARRY SWCD $43, 18.00 $11,594.76 26.64% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
I . 

38 BARTON SWCD $248,!8.00 $51,028.39 20.50% 37 $0.00 0.00% 0 $~6~0H.50 

71 BATES SWCD $131, . 9.00 $36,843.51 28.01% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 s:1ts,6~SA6 
95 BENTON SWCD $61, G8.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $144,3,44.00 $51,025.29 35.35% 12 $10,000.00 6.93% 1 $2,385.64' 
13 BOONE SWCD $162,457.00 $57,013.05 35.09% 12 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1!:1,994.J4 

104 BUCHANAN SWCD $246,t8.00 $174,784.97 70.97% 27 $4,820.33 1.96% 1 $27,~08,23 

46 BUTLER SWCD $139, 17.00 $88,607.21 63.51% 46 $21,544.09 15.44% 13 $0.00 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 10of17 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District . Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 
r -
!FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Ptroject:SGE - S£IEET AND RILL I GULLY ERQSJON 

26 CALDWELL SWCD $409,217.00 $100,271.79 24.50% 7 $49,473.65 12.09% ~ 3 r= - s21.5i 
3 CALLAWAY SWCD $149,303.00 $60,305.89 40.39% 7 $43,207.53 28.94% 5 $0.00 

89 CAMDEN SWCD $15,750.00 $6,206.90 39.41 % 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,689.72 
12 CAPE GIRARDEAU SWCD $188,874.00 $32,278.17 17.09% 26 $7,352.41 3.89% 1 $35,721.92 
29 CARROLL SWCD $347,248.00 $54,838.57 15.79% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $60,870.42 
45 CARTER SWCD $55,636.00 $31,675.16 56.93% 16 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
70 CASS SWCD $87,330.00 $40,531.46 46.41 % 12 $0.00 0.00% 0 $5,945.00 
57 CEDAR SWCD $36,351.00 $15,331.71 42.18% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
79 CHARITON SWCD $363,897.00 $47,791.23 13.13% 7 $11,174.78 3.07% 1 $0.00 
86 CHRISTIAN SWCD $21,875.00 $2,914.82 13.32% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
I 0 CLARK SWCD $219,402.00 $80,569.87 36.72% 12 $0.00 0.00% 0 $24,366.46 
9 CLAY SWCD $50,838.00 $24,130.20 47.46% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1,770.13 

84 CLINTON SWCD $353, 783.00 $120,664.61 34.11% 15 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
107 COLE SWCD $101, 714.00 $20,269.57 19.93% 14 $0.00 0.00% 0 $17,817.65 
I 03 COOPER SWCD $175,197.00 $102,410.74 58.45% 38 $30,000.00 17.12% 3 $il.0,805.00 
I I 3 CRAWFORD SWCD $18,276.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
35 DADE SWCD $64,070.00 $9,475.50 14.79% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $21,512.10 
91 DALLAS SWCD $15,750.00 $691.79 4.39% 2 $0.00 0.00% 

~ I 
$3,242.12 

8 DAVIESS SWCD $356,206.00 $75,891.01 21.31 % 5 $19,659.20 5.52% $0.00 
7 DEKALB SWCD $359,274.00 $64,573.25 17.97% 12 $17,197.53 4.79% 1 $45,152.28 

41 DENTSWCD $107,430.00 $59,951.88 55.81% 10 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
94 DOUGLAS SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
22 DUNKLIN SWCD $140,196.00 $48,741.48 34.77% 18 $6,310.77 4.50% 2 $0.00 

2 FRANKLIN SWCD $66,337.00 $29,358.42 44.26% 11 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
62 GASCONADE SWCD $86,511.00 $35,341.96 40.85% 20 $0.00 0.00% 0 $11,818.00 
14 GENTRY SWCD $317,478.00 $68,667.26 21.63% 13 $14,747.93 4.65% 1 $60,809.93 
90 GREENE SWCD $56,460.00 $7,375.89 13.06% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
8 I GRUNDY SWCD $245,376.34 $56,943.09 23.21% 7 $15,624.56 6.37% 1 $17,716.03 

1 HARRISON SWCD $468,91 O.QO $197,684.24 42.16% 39 $24,571.09 5.24% 3 $69,753.95 
48 HENRY SWCD $78,942.00 $13,803.75 17.49% 3 $0.00 0.00% o I $10,000.12 
88 HICKORY SWCD $125, 716.00 $27,238.15 21.67% 4 $0.00 0.00% o, $6,437.27 

106 HOLTSWCD $411,544.00 $129,656.11 31.50% 21 $0.00 0.00% 0 $35,009.49 
85 HOW ARD SWCD $197,408.00 $133,077.78 67.41 % 26 $0.00 0.00% 0 $23,316.12 
82 HOWELL SWCD $14,250.00 $1,580.83 11.09% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

101 IRON SWCD $28,465.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 I $0.00 
L.. -

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 11of17 



Master Fund Status 
I 1-' 

-
I 

# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allo~ated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending -
'¥: Z!H6 !Fund f:a,de:R ;i,-liOJ!!Ct:SG:£. - SUiET Ml> ~LI GtJ!l,L\7 .. iER<l')SiJ(i).N 
102 JACKSON SWCD $135,7 5.oq $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 
58 JASPER SWCD $61,4~2.00 $53,339.63 86.81% 17 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

112 JEFFERSON SWCD $20,9~1.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 :!WiOO 
11 JOHNSON SWCD $269,21 6.00 $53,560.57 19.89% 11 $0.00 0.00% 0 ~0.00 

59 KNOXSWCD $264,9 2.00 $56,083.26 21.17% 11 $10,000.00 3.77% 1 $Jl!.2,4U$7 
73 LACLEDE SWCD $15,7 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

21 LAFAYETTE SWCD $403,3 9.00 $84,765.93 21.02% 9 $9,275.39 2.30% 1 $0:00 
51 LA WREN CE SWCD $81,3 1.00 $28,435.31 34.95% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 s;o,oo 
36 LEWIS SWCD $223,1 9.00 $100,674.08 45.11% 11 $40,000.00 17.92% 2 $iJi5,J4G.~4 

24 LINCOLN SWCD $84,0185.00 $48,026.26 57.12% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
78 LINN SWCD $314,0~5.oq $62,699.56 19.96% 6 $0.00 0.00% 0 $5,000.00 
50 LIVINGSTON SWCD $289,8 0.00 $71,946.11 24.82% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1!0',000.00 
43 MACON SWCD $226,5140.0Q $68,197.97 30.10% 12 $3,464.98 1.53% 1 $4'6, 754·.~4' 

87 MADISON SWCD $69,9100.00 $20,000.00 28.61% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $_0:00 
75 MARIES SWCD $90,~1.00 $43,755.99 48.17% 31 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1}9,968.~0 

20 MARION SWCD $176, I 7.oq $22,798.39 12.93% 3 $15,400.00 8.74% 1 $0.00 
27 MCDONALD SWCD $9,5100.00 $4,345.03 45.74% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $Qi.OO 
80 MERCER SWCD $167,fs2.00 $18,473.72 11.04% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $M,796A5 
96 MILLER SWCD $14, 50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
44 MISSISSIPPI SWCD $64,;4.00 $31,993.01 49.79% 38 $0.00 0.00% 0 $-3.J,6,'J.'1!;04 

105 MONITEAU SWCD $128, 7.00 $40,365.55 31.45% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

60 MONROE SWCD $355,~8.00 $272,221.14 76.48% 59 $16,417.07 4.61% 2 $53,36() .. 63 
30 MONTGOMERY SWCD $291,l2.00 $120,188.21 41.21 % 14 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

111 MORGAN SWCD $49, 106.00 $4,524.27 9.19% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $841.75 
32 NEW MADRID SWCD $210,3'~4.00 $103,738.37 49.32% 64 $10,434.18 4.96% 7 $114,~2'it05 

40 NEWTON SWCD $22,~7.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $010~ 

19 NODAWAY SWCD $698, 1.00 $256,792.37 36.78% 20 $56,008.19 8.02% 4 $ill0,1'°3.05 
66 OREGON SWCD $84,doo.oo $6,780.37 8.07% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 
93 OSAGE SWCD $102,fi8.oo $33,895.52 33.19% 16 $0.00 0.00% 0 $!1!9,485.13 
97 OZARK SWCD $117, 112.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $6,09610~ 

15 PEMISCOT SWCD $177,8i5I.Oq $12,748.91 7.17% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,8612.65 
64 PERRY SWCD $109,~71.0q $47,347.49 43.33% 22 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3, '795:8$ 

98 PETTIS SWCD $379, ~5.oq $36,889.11 9.71% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $31.,9~9~56 

110 PHELPS SWCD $18,2i76.00 $2,154.09 11.79% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $U~OO 

18 PIKE SWCD $216,090.00 $100,139.87 46.34% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 :;-. $0100 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 12of17 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa:yment Pa:yment Pa:yments Pending -
!FY: W16 Fund Code:R Project:SGE - SHEET AND RILL I GULLY EROSION 

99 PLATTE SWCD $117,065.00 $47,993.41 41.00% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
67 POLK SWCD $65,750.00 $14,260.91 21.69% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
61 PULASKI SWCD $92,845.00 $42,400.37 45.67% 21 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,334.5il. 
52 PUTNAM SWCD $211,756.00 $0.00 0.00% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $38,250.00 
23 RALLS SWCD $66,829.00 $21,093.07 31.56% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $11,070.36 
76 RANDOLPH SWCD $178,500.00 $65,494.38 36.69% 6 $0.00 0.00% 0 $12,394.'74 
17 RAYSWCD $345,569.00 $271,747.91 78.64% 39 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
25 REYNOLDS SWCD $14,250.00 $2,114.82 14.84% 1 $0.00 0.00% o I $0.00 
37 RIPLEY SWCD $66,497.00 $17,831.81 26.82% 10 $2,521.53 3.79% 1 $0.00 

I 00 SALINE SWCD $735,152.00 $113,588.58 15.45% 37 $0.00 0.00% 0 $281,502.82 
42 SCHUYLER SWCD $219,446.00 $87,114.42 39.70% 13 $0.00 0.00% 0 $7,090.59 
I 6 SCOTLAND SWCD $407,416.00 $107,459.02 26.38% 15 $14,763.25 3.62% 1 $15,910.00 
53 SCOTT SWCD $120,103.00 $35,943.22 29.93% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $12,481.70 
49 SHANNON SWCD $23,205.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

6 SHELBY SWCD $285,346.00 $216,516.86 75.88% 38 $17,616.50 6.17% 1 $4,394.17 
4 ST. CHARLES SWCD $14,606.00 $12,387.93 84.81% 8 $0.00 0.00% 0 $17,641.89 

63 ST. CLAIR SWCD $46,496.00 $12,451.49 26.78% 5 $0.00 0.00% ~ ~ $2,145.00 
92 ST. FRANCOIS SWCD $74,314.00 $22,350.55 30.08% 6 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 
31 · ST. LOUIS SWCD $13,300.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $113,155.00 $19,034.31 16.82% 7 $0.00 0.00% ~ ~ $0.00 
33 STODDARD SWCD $202,062.00 $82,232.32 40.70% 21 $7,315.26 3.62% $21,392.50 
65 STONE SWCD $23,954.00 $2,093.52 8.74% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $4,004.22 
69 SULLIVAN SWCD $233,644.00 $98,062.03 41.97% 17 $0.00 0.00% 0 $10,000.00 
68 TANEY SWCD $16,291.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
34 TEXAS SWCD $91,720.00 $40,687.75 44.36% 10 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,811.77 
39 VERNON SWCD $178,232.00 $77,289.47 43.36% 16 $0.00 0.00% 0 $8,200.77 
55 WARREN SWCD $59,115.00 $23,043.57 38.98% 6 $3,043.57 5.15% 1 $3,976.50 

I 14 WASHINGTON SWCD $14,250.00 $11,723.95 82.27% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
28 WAYNE SWCD $75,568.00 $36,407.60 48.18% 7 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
77 WEBSTER SWCD $11,400.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 

~ I 
$0.00 

5 WORTH SWCD $171,249.00 $78,617.98 45.91% 13 $28,785.62 16.81% $1!0,951.07 
54 WRIGHT COUNTY SWCD $90,553.00 $38,555.77 42.58% 19 $0.00 0.00% $92146.24 

$18, 765, 749.34 $6,049,428.75 32.24% 1393 $684,683.71 3.65% 82 1 $1,421,515.02 

!FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Proj~t:WE - WOODLAND EROSION 

08/ 12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 13of17 



Master Fund Status 
I 

I 

I 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allotated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 
-----

!FY: 20!16 Fiund ,(;otle:R Pr.oj.1tct:WE -W©tl,DL .' ' I E'R:QS10N 
56 ADAIR SWCD $55,0 0.00 $2,562.75 4.66% 2 $2,562.75 4.66% 1 $3;91i9~so 

47 BARRY SWCD $14,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,413·.16 
38 BARTON SWCD $2,8~0.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $108.70 
71 BATES SWCD $3,4 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0i00 
95 BENTON SWCD $2,1 4.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0100 
72 BOLLINGER SWCD $14,9~2.00 $1,038.00 6.94% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
13 BOONE SWCD $9,5eo.oo $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
46 BUTLER SWCD $5,opo.oo $389.82 7.80% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

3 CALLAWAY SWCD $16,1 4.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
89 CAMDEN SWCD $64,2 0.00 $11,266.50 17.54% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,617.46 
12 CAPE GIRARDEAU SWCD $12,3 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
45 CARTER SWCD $16,1 4.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
70 CASS SWCD $2,025.94 15.23% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
57 CEDAR SWCD $5,2 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
79 CHARITON SWCD $16,~ 5.00 ' $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0,00 
86 CHRISTIAN SWCD $59, ~0.00 $8,760.19 14.72% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 $!1JO,i12.36 

107 COLE SWCD $17,3 5.00 $4,709.25 27.18% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0\00 
103 COOPER SWCD $1,0f.2.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
113 CRAWFORD SWCD $20,~11.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $564.00 
35 DADE SWCD $1,~'75.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% ~ I $0.00 
91 DALLAS SWCD $14,iO.OO $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 
41 DENTSWCD $24,t4.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
94 DOUGLAS SWCD $26,t3.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $4,4'1~.25 

22 DUNKLIN SWCD $9, 00.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
2 FRANKLIN SWCD $15,tO.OO $2,778.87 17.64% 1 _$0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

62 GASCONADE SWCD $17,l5.00 $2,740.50 15.82% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 ~moo 
90 GREENE SWCD $15, 

1
50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

HARRISON SWCD $2,~69.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
88 HICKORY SWCD $8, i31.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
85 HOW ARD SWCD $1,~30.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
82 HOWELL SWCD $21, 63.0? $3,836.20 17.79% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I 0 I IRON SWCD $14,~50.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
58 JASPER SWCD $7, 25.00 . $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

112 JEFFERSON SWCD $14,450.00 $4,345.21 30.49% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $5,426.86 
11 JOHNSON SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

08/12/2015 . 1:40:29PM Page 14of17 



Master Fund Status 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa~ment Pa~ment Pa~ments Pending 
j 
iFY: 2016 Fund Code:iR Piroject:WE - WOODLAND EROSION 

59 KNOX SWCD $14,002.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
73 LACLEDE SWCD $69,025.30 $19,025.30 27.56% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
51 LA WREN CE SWCD $10,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $2,527.35 
24 LINCOLN SWCD $1,425.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
78 LINN SWCD $2,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
87 MADISON SWCD $14,250.00 $1,507.50 10.58% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $90.45 
75 MARIES SWCD $21,565.00 $16,006.95 74.23% 5 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
27 MCDONALD SWCD $17,325.00 $6,151.68 35.51% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $1,839.82 
80 MERCER SWCD $3,990.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
96 MlLLER SWCD $19,833.00 $0.00 0.00% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $8,632.57 

105 MONITEAU SWCD $14,250.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
60 MONROE SWCD $213.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
30 MONTGOMERY SWCD $1,425.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

111 MORGAN SWCD $15,750.00 $1,055.25 6.70% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
32 NEW MADRID SWCD $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
40 NEWTON SWCD $10,500.00 $2,014.85 19.19% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
66 OREGON SWCD $17,325.00 $6,217.16 35.89% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
93 OSAGE SWCD $17,325.00 $1,827.00 10.55% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
97 OZARK SWCD $17,325.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
64 PERRY SWCD $4,750.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

110 PHELPS SWCD $21,011.00 $6,240.97 29.70% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0~00 

18 PIKE SWCD $14,250.00 $11,501.25 80.71% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
67 POLK SWCD $5,250.00 $1,605.00 30.57% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
61 PULASKI SWCD $14,800.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
52 PUTNAM SWCD $5,700.00 $0.00 0.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
23 RALLS SWCD $5,700.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
76 RANDOLPH SWCD $56,919.42 $6,919.42 12.16% 2 $1,959.75 3.44% 1 $0.00 
17 RAY SWCD $8,075.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
25 REYNOLDS SWCD $17,325.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
37 RIPLEY SWCD $17,325.00 $1,340.00 7.73% 3 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
42 SCHUYLER SWCD $11,400.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
16 SCOTLAND SWCD $12,000.00 $904~50 7.54% 1 $0.00 . 0.00% 0 $0.00 
53 SCOTT SWCD $1,995.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
49 SHANNON SWCD $14,606.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

4 ST. CHARLES S WCD $1,900.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 l $0.00 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 15of17 



Master Fund Status 

District Allo~cated Obligated 

• - --
~¥: 2016 Fund Code:l1! Jh;oject:W1E- WO@DL~ iER©SlON . 

63 ST. CLAIR SWCD $1,900.00 $0.00 
92 ST. FRANCOIS SWCD $7,1~5.00 $1,621.50 
31 ST. LOUIS SWCD $2,3 5.00 $0.00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $18,~9.00 $3,176.46 
33 STODDARD SWCD $14, 0.00 $0.00 
65 STONE SWCD $12,t5.00 $0.00 
69 SULLIVAN SWCD $15,~50.00 $8,075.00 
68 TANEY SWCD $23, 02.00 $6,969.17 
34 TEXAS SWCD $17,3e5.00 $13.,123.95 
39 VERNON SWCD $12,3

1
50.00 $0.00 

55 WARREN SWCD $5,000.00 $0.00 
114 WASHINGTON SWCD $14,~62.00 $2,159.25 
28 WAYNE SWCD $14, 50.00 $9,234.39 
77 WEBSTER SWCD $15,)50.00 $0.00 
54 WRIGHT COUNTY SWCD $37,443.00 $15,986.25 

$1,247,sl 2.72 $187,116.03 

Subtotal for R $30,683,3 3.76 $9,223,173.60 

iFY': 20'1,6 Fund 1€ode:SN Pr.oject:B»SP-31' ~ B'UI IF•ER SJ!NKil!IOiLE IMP 
64 PERRY SWCD $18,lO.OO $0.00 
83 STE. GENEVIEVE SWCD $5! 100.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

IFY: 20J.6 Fund Code:SN Proiect:SN093 -~J'-: -· 
~ . 

$6!q66.52 72 BOLLINGER SWCD $6,066.52 
I $6,066.52 $6,066.52 

M - -
fF~: 2016 Fund Code:SN P,r;oject:SN0.95 - UPPiE i6IG CRJE.EK 

70 CASS SWCD $228.09.22 $2,809.22 
$2,809.22 $2,809.22 

[EY: ZOJl6 Fund Code:SN PFoject:SN096- CRO · LEY'S~GE 
22 DUNKLIN SWCD $12, 08.28 $~,322.00 

08/12/2015 

%Obligated 

0.00% 
22.76% 

0.00% 
17.18% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

51.27% 
29.65% 
75.75% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

14.43% 
64.80% 
0.00% 

42.69% 
15.00% 

30.06% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 

51.36% 

1:40:29PM 

# 
Contracts 

0 
6 
0 
4 
0 
1 
8 
1 
8 
0 
1 
1 
3 
1 
5 

97 

2925 

0 
0 
0 

1 
1 

2 
2 

1 

Contract % Contract #Contract 
Payment Payment Payments Pending 

$0.00 0.00% 0 $0.,oo, 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $ll. l,6!Hi.17 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

$2,320.20 12.55% 1 $5,064.00 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $6,033.75 

$1,218.00 7.73% 1 $304.50 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00, 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $!11,988.16, 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $0~001 

$0.00 0.00% 0 $927.0JV 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $0;00 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $875.43 1 
$0.00 0.00% 0 $7,764.75_1 

$8,060.70 0.65% 4 [- $88,340.3~ 

$894,972.55 2.92% 128 $2,478,650.04 

$0.00 0.00% ~ I $0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% o l 

$0.00 0.00% o r. $0.00 1 
$0.00 0.00% 0 [ 

. -
so.oo'I 

$0.00 0.00% o l ·-· so:oo,I 
$0.00 0.00% 0 [ 

-
sO:oo l 

$0.00 0.00% o l $0.0Q.] 

Page 16of17 



Master Fund Status 
,-

# Contract % Contract #Contract 
District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Payment Payment Payments Pending 

$12,308.28 $6,322.00 51.36% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 . $0.00 

!FY: 2016 Fund Code: SN IJ:gject:SN098 - W ~ORK OF SPRING RIVER 
66 OREGON SWCD $40,000.00 $10,000.00 25.00% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 ' -$458.57 

$40,000.00 $10,000.00 25.00% 4 $0.00 0.00% 0 I -$458.57 1 

r - - - --
!FY: 20116 F\und Code:SN Project:SN099 - HiEATHS CR'EEK 

98 PETTIS SWCD $14,912.00 $14,912.00 100.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% o I $0.00 
$14,912.00 $14,912.00 100.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 

0 l $0.00 

Y: W16 Fun.d Code:SN Project:SN102 - SOUTH WYACONDA 
16 SCOTLAND SWCD $10,000.00 $10,000.00 100.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% or $0:00 

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 100.00% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

Subtotal for SN I $110,396.02 $50,109.74 45.39% 10 $0.00 0.00% 0 -$458.57 

Master Fund Status Summary (2016) 
Subtotal for R $30,683,343. 76 $9,223,173.60 30.06% 2925 $894,972.55 2.92% 128 1 $2,478,65Q.04 

I 

Subtotal for SN $110,396.02 $50,109.74 45.39% 10 $0.00 0.00% 0 -$458.~7 

Report Totals $30, 793, 739. 78 $9,273,283.34 30.11% 2935 $894,972.55 2.91% 128 1 $2,478,191.47 

08/12/2015 1:40:29PM Page 17of17 



DATE: July28,2015 

· MEMORANDUM 
2016-005 

TO: All Soil and Water Conservation Districts 

FROM: ~~olleen Meredith, Director 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 

SUBJECT: Area Meetings 

It is time for the 2015 Soil and Water Area Meetings so please mark your calendars for an 
upcoming meeting. Please see attached the schedule of elates, times and locations of the 
meetings. Districts may choose to attend any meeting(s) that best fits their schedule. 

The Area Meetings this year will present the background and resulting recommendations from 
the subcommittees that have been working on the Plan for the Future. The subcommittees 
include:· Program Delivery and Operations; Current Conservation Practices; Information and 
Education; and Emerging Issues. This information will be included in the Plan for the Future 
document which will be submitted for public comment this fall. 

The Soil and Water Districts Commissioners will attend as many meetings as possible to directly 
interact with district board members and staff. The agency partners will also attend and provide 
an update on programs that interface with the Soil and Water Conservation Program. 

The program will be providing a light meal at each meeting. Please contact Theresa Mueller at 
theresa.mueller@dnr.mo.rrov and provide how many will be attending from your district by 
5 p.m. on August I 0, 2015. If you have any questions, please contact your district coordinator. 
Thank you. 

CM:djs 

Attachment 

Q 
lh,,-.Hk~ l l ~a1wr 

E.3 



2015 Area Meetings 

MASWCD 
Time Location Facility Date 

Area 

August 24 1 9:30 a.m. St. Joseph Remington Center 
1502 McArthur Drive 
St. Joseph, MO 64505 

August 24 2 5:30 p.m. Chillicothe Litton Agriculture Campus 
Mildred Building 
1200 Fair Street 
Chillicothe, MO 64601 

August 25 3 9:30 a.m . Shelbina American Legion 
520 E. Maple Street 
Shelbina, MO 63468 

August 26 5 9:30 a.m. Union East Central College 
Training Center 
1964 Prairie Dell Road 
Union, MO 63084 

August 26 7 5:30 p.m. Licking lntercounty Electric Co-op 
102 Maple Avenue 
Licking, MO 65542 

August 27 6 9:30 a.m. Springfield Missouri Department of 
Conservation Nature Center 

Auditorium 
4601 S. Nature· Center Way 

Springfield, MO 65804 

August 27 4 5:00 p.m. Sedalia FCS Financial 
2600 S. Limit Avenue 

Sedalia, MO 65301 

August 28 8 10:30 a.m. Dexter Keller Public Library 

402 West Grant 
Dexter, MO 63841 



Soil Sampling for the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Soil and Water Conservation Program (SWCP) 

Cover Crops Cost-Share Program 

Preface 

E. 6 

This sampling protocol has been provided for the SWCP cost-share program. Because of the 

need for a rapid turn-around time for the development of the Soil Health Assessment Center 

Laboratory at the University of Missouri relative to the cover crops soil health cost share 

program, this sampling program is likely to become more detailed in the future but will assist in 

providing the initial assessment of soil health at the initiation of the cover crops program. 

Soil Health Assessments 

The following is a listing of the individual soil assessments that will be employed for soil health 
analysis for the MoDNR Soil and Water Program's cover crops cost share program: 

Initial Standard Soil Health Package $90 

• Simplified Particle Size 
• Active Carbon 
• Total Organic Carbon (also conve1ied to Organic Matter) 
• Mineralizable Nitrogen 
• Wet Aggregate Stability 
• pH (salt and water) 
• Effective Cation Exchange Capacity plus exchangeable bases 
• Effective Base Saturation 
• Exchangeable AI 
• Plant Available Phosphorus 
• Bulk Density 

Follow-Up Standard Soil Health Package $70 

• Active Carbon 

• Total Organic Carbon (also conve1ied to Organic Matter) 

• Mineralizable Nitrogen 

• Wet Aggregate Stability 

• pH (salt and water) 

• Effective Cation Exchange Capacity 

• Effective Base Saturation 

• Exchangeable Al 

• Plant Available Phosphorus 

• Bulk Density 

July 22, 2015 



The initial standard package will be initiated before initial seeding of cover crops in year 1. If 
the landowner will be receiving cost-share on the same field where the initial standard test was 
sampled at least 3 years after the initial test and the field contained cover crops in all the previous 

years, than samples for the follow-up standard package test will need to be taken from the field. 
The follow-up sampling site must be taken in the same location of the field as the original 

sampling site 

Soil Sampling Location 

The number of soil sampling sites per management unit/field will be based on the complexity of 
the soil mapping units on the unit/field as well as landscape position. Figure 1 provides a 

hill slope cross-section to depict the location of the soil within the soil landscape. If the majority 
(60% plus) of the crop cover management area is within one hillslope element select that 
component for your sampling site to represent the field. If the field is comprised of primarily 
two major hillslope elements, for example a summit and a backslope hillslope element, two (2) 
sampling sites, the summit and the backslope should be sampled. Each sampling site will be 
comprised of 4 separate ring samples taken in close proximity. These 4 separate ring samples 
will be composited together to make the sample for that hillslope element/sampling site . 

.n.so on 

SU 
.-------!... __ SH 

TS 

Figure I. A hillslope cross-section to depict the location of sampling in the soil landscape. (Su= Summit; Sh= 

Shoulder slope; Bs = Backslope; Fs = Footslope; Ts= Toeslope/Floodplain). 

Sampling equipment needed include: bulk density metal sampling ring, wood board, 
hammer/mallet, shovel or trowel, a spatula or small knife, and one gallon ziplock bag per 

July 22, 2015 



sample. The bulk density metal sampling ring provides for measurement of bulk density, allows 
for measuring moisture content at time of sampling, and helps provide a uniform sampling depth. 

After you have selected the hillslope position(s) and the sampling site(s) within the field or 
management area, the surface area for each site needs to be devoid of plant residue. If the field 
was last in a row crop, sample the middle between the rows (for example 15 inches between the 
30 inches of row spacing). This area should be a middle that shows no tire tracks. If the last crop 
was drilled, an area that does not have evidence of a recent tire track should be used. Rake back 
the residue to provide bare soil surface for taking 4 separate ring samples which will be 
composited to represent the soil sample for that sampling site and associated hillslope element. 
An area of about 4 feet long should be cleared of residue so that each ring sample is 
approximately 12 inches apart in the row middle. 

To initiate the sampling process, place the bulk density sampling ring on the soil surface, sharp 
edge on the soil. With the placement of the wood board and mallet (figure 2), gently push the 
ring into the soil until the top of the ring is flush with the soil surface. You may need to have 
access of a small shovel or trowel to dig under the can to remove the can and soil in tack. Once 
the soil and can are extracted, trim off the soil on each end of the ring (figure 3). The spatula or 
small knife should be used to remove each sample from the ring into the ziplock gallon bag so 
that 4 ring samples are in the bag to represent the sampling site. In some cases, removal of the 
soil sample from the ring into the sampling bag can be difficult. You may have to push the 
sample out of the ring onto a clean pan so soil is not lost. It is critical that all four full ring 
samples are placed in the ziplock bag to represent the sampling site. 

Your sample is complete for appropriate labeling and submission to SHAC once you have 4 
composite ring samples in the ziplock bag to. represent the specific .sampling site and hillslope 
element. The labeling on the sample bag should contain: Date, Name, Address, Email address or 
Phone Number, Tract and Farm number and County where the sample was taken. 

A Sample Information form is available on the SHAC website that needs to be filed out for each 
sample and submitted with the sample(s). The form will capture more specific information about 
the sampling site which is needed to support the analysis. 

July 22, 2015 



Figure 2. Seating the bulk density sampling can into the soil to get a representative soil sample. The wood board 

and mallet are used to get a full bulk density sample. 

Figure 3. A full, trimmed bulk density sample which is ready to be placed in the gallon ziplock sampling bag as one 

of the four composite bulk density samples. 

July 22, 2015 



A check payable to the University of Missouri needs to be included in the package with the 
sample(s). 

The sample may be dropped off at the Lab or shipped* to: 

Missouri Soil Health Assessment Center 
College of Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources 
3600 New Haven Road 
University of Missouri 
Columbia, MO 65201 
573-882-3704 

*The preferred method of shipping by SHAC is via Fedex or UPS. 

July 22, 2015 



' So· y oAv•Ess c::~UNTY 
; Y f'irr ~!' 

July 29, 2015 

Soil & Water Conservation Program 
· Commission 
P. 0. Box 176 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0176 

Dear Commissioners: 

209 Ash Street 
Gallatin, Missouri 64640-1185 

(660) 663-3703 ext. 3 

F. 2 

The Daviess County Soil & Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors is requesting your 
approval to grant a one-time permission for the district to cost-share on a needed geotextile 
fabric and gravel for a short alley to access the water facility tied to a Spring Development 
contract. The contract is for Richard and Jane Cotton, Daviess County. 

Many times, spring developments are in low areas and there is very little you can do to 
manipulate elevations. If property lines, brushy draws, ponds, etc. are downstream from the 
spring, it can be difficult to find a good location for the water facility so that it is easily 
accessible. 

Mr. and Mrs. Cotton have this exact problem. The property line is nearby and the slopes 
accessing this area from the sides are naturally graded so the water facility cannot be placed on 
dry, so.Jid ground and still have the tank low enough.in elevation for water to gravity into the 
tank. The water facility has been placed in the only good location, but it is not on dry solid 
ground and cattle access is very poor. Without providing them an alley, access to the tank will 
be very soggy/muddy in all directions. 

Please consider approval of this request. The installation of the planned alley for this project is 
not habitual, or a frivolous misuse of cost-share funds . It has only been added to this site, 
because it is absolutely needed. 

We appreciate your consideration in this matter. 

DAVIESS COUNTY SWCD BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Tim Baker, Secretary 

TB:sjh 

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



SOIL and WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT of DEKALB COUNTY 

July 30, 2015 

Soil and Water Commission 
Program Office 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Dear Commissioners: 

Phone: (816) 449-211 8 
FAX: (855) 830-7534 

1103 S. Polk 
Maysville, Missouri 64469 
www.swcd.mo.gov/dekalb 

The DeKalb County SWCD Board of Supervisors is asking the Soil and Water Commission to grant a 
one-time authorization for us to cost share on the needed geotextile fabric and gravel for a short alley to 
access the water facility tied to a Spring Development contract for Steven Leibrandt. 

Many times, spring developments are in low areas and there is very little you can do to manipulate 
elevations. If property lines, brushy draws, ponds, etc. are downstream from the spring, it can be difficult 
to find a good location for the water facility so that it is easily accessible. 

Mr. Leibrandt has this problem. The property line is nearby, and the slopes accessing this area from the 
sides are naturally graded so the water facility cannot be placed on dry, solid ground and still have the 
tank low enough in elevation for water to gravity into the tank. We have placed the water facility in the 
only good location, but it is not on dry solid ground and cattle access is very poor. Without providing 
them an alley, access to the tank will be very muddy in all directions. · · 

Please consider approval of this request. The installation of the alley as planned for this project is not 
something we make a habit of doing, simply just a necessity to providing a quality, conservation product. 
It bas only been added to this site, because it is absolutely needed. 

z~~ 
Kenny Hayter, Chairman 7 

BOARD O F SUP E RVISORS 
Kenny Hayter, Chaim1 an, Arca Ill 
Jim Carl son, Vice Chaim1 an , Arca I 
Brian Walker. Tre:Lsurcr, Arca IV 
Jim Humphrey, Secretary 
Shawn Meck, Member. Area 11 

DISTRI CT EM PLO YEES 
Am y McCrary, District Program Specialist llffcch II 
JdT Lee, Technician II 

NRCS Assis ting Pcrsunnd 
Rodn ey Saunders, District Conse rv ationi st 
Tracy Smith , Lead Resource Conse rvationist 
Pat Kul ak, Soil Conservution Technician 
Megan Anderson. So il Co nservation ist 

The U.S. Depunrnent o r Agriculture (US DA) prohibits discriminatio n in a ll its programs and act ivi ties on the bas is o r race, color, national origi n. gender, reli gion. 
age, disab il ity, poli tical bc lids, sex ual orientation, and mari tal or family status . (Not al l prohibited bases app ly to all programs.) Persons wi th disabil ities who requ ire 
altern ati ve means fo r communi cation of program infom mtion (B raill e, large prinL aud iotape, etc .) shou ld contact USDA 's TARGET Center al 202-720-2600 (voice ru1d 
TDD) 

Tu fi le a compl aint or disc rimi nati on. wri te USDA. Director. Office of C ivi l RighL~ . Room 326\V. Whitten Buildi ng, 14t11 and In dependence Avenue. SW, 
Was hington DC 20250-9410 or ca ll (202)720-5964 (vo ice or TDD) . US DA is an equal opportu ni ty provider and employer. 



July 21, 2015 

Butler County Soil and Water Conservation District 
4327 Hwy. 67 N - Poplar Bluff . MO 63901 - (573) 785-6160 

Soil & Water Conservation Program 
ATTN: Jim Boschert 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Re: Floyd Page 11 , David Page IM 046-15-0082 

Dear SWCP Commissioners: 

The Butler County SWCD Board is requesting contract IM 046-15-0082 Floyd Page 11, 
David Page to be amended based on area NRCS guidance received July 8, 2015. The contract 
was for an irrigation underground pipe crown crossing (N430) of 50 feet of 12" pipe. Jn the 
MOSW1MS component system there are different rates for underground pipe less than or equal 
to 50 feet and greater than 50 feet. For 12 inch pipe, less than or equal to 50 feet the payment 
rate is $43 .82 a foot. For 12" pipe greater than 50 feet the payment rate is $10.73 a foot. The 
NRCS has a similar cost-share set up for underground pipe. Payment rates are split like this 
because the same technical components required in a long run of underground pipe (pumpstands, 
risers) are also required in a short run. It is much more expensive to complete a short run 
compared to a long run per foot. 

When the contract was set up Butler County was working under the guidance that for 
underground pipe projects less than or equal to 50 feet the completed work had to be 50 feet or 
less in order to receive the higher payment rate. According to guidance received July 8, 2015 
from Mark Nussbaum, NRCS Area Engineer, if the engineering plans call for 50 feet of pipe, the 
payment rate should be for 50 feet or less of pipe regardless if the actual project exceeded the 50 
feet threshold. 

With contract JM 046-15-0082 the engineering plans called for 50 feet of 12" pipe but the 
checkout of the completed project on May 27, 2015 measured 62 feet. District tech Rob Nations 
told Floyd Page that the contract would have to be changed to the lower payment rate because 
the pipe exceeded 50 feet. A change order and payment were processed for 62 feet of pipe at the 
lower rate. At 50 feet of 12" pipe the payment would have been $1643.25. The payment 
received for 62 feet was $498 .94. Realizing how much lower the payment was Floyd Page asked 
Nations is there was anything he could do to help fix the payment. Nations called Jennifer 
Pellet, district coordinator, and informed her of the situation. From there area engineer Mark 
Nussbaum become aware of the problem and meet with Nations and lead resource 
conservationist Heath Robertson on July 8, 2015. After the meeting, the NRCS discussed the 
issue with the SWCP Office. 

The Butler County SWCD board requests an additional payment on this project so Mr. 
Page receives the original amount of $1643 .25. This would require a second payment of ' 
$1 , 144.31 for contract lM 046-15-0082. 

Sincerely, 

CONSERVAT!ON - DEVELOPMENT - SELF-GOVERNMENT 

F3 



Butler County Soil and Water Conservation District 
4327 Hwy. 67 N - Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 - (573) 785-6160 

Butler County Soil and Water Conservatio~ District 

CONSERVATION - DEVELOPMENT - SELF-G OVERNMENT 



Missouri receives major disaster declaration in response to Gov. Nixon' s request I Govern... Page 

Missouri receives major disaster 
declaration in response to Gov. Nixon's 
request 
August 10, 2015 

Sixty-eight counties included in today's federal disaster declaration are 
the most for any disaster in Missouri since the Great Flood of 1993 
Jefferson City, MO - Gov. Jay Nixon today announced President Barack Obama has approved 
his request for a major disaster declaration as a result of prolonged flash flooding and severe 
storms across the state from May 15 to July 27. Local governments and nonprofit agencies in the 
68 counties included in the declaration - the most for any disaster in Missouri since the Great 
Flood of 1993 - can seek federal assistance for response and recovery expenses associated .with 
the flooding and severe weather. 

"The prolonged severe weather system that repeatedly hit Missouri with flooding and severe 
storms caused an estimated $38 million in damage to roads, bridges and other public 
infrastructure and resulted in at least 10 deaths," Gov. Nixon said. "This declaration will help 
bring much needed financial assistance to the many communities that have sustained excessive 
response costs and heavy damage to essential public infrastructure." 

The counties included in the federal public assistance disaster declaration are: Adair, Andrew, 
Atchison, Audrain, Barry, Bates, Benton, Buchanan, Caldwell, Chariton, Christian, Clark, Clay, 
Clinton, Cole, Crawford, Dade, Dallas, Daviess, DeKalb, Douglas, Gentry, Harrison, Henry, 
Hickory, Holt, Jefferson, Johnson, Knox, Laclede, Lafayette, Lewis, Lincoln, Linn, Livingston, 
McDonald, Macon, Maries, Marion, Miller, Moniteau, Monroe, Montgomery, Morgan, Osage, 
Ozark, Perry, Pettis, Pike, Platte, Polk, Putnam, Ralls, Ray, Ste. Genevieve, Saline, Schuyler, 
Scotland, Shannon, Shelby, Stone, Sullivan, Taney, Texas, Washington, Webster, Worth and 
Wright. 

Public assistance allows local governments and eligible nonprofit agencies to seek assistance for 
response and recovery expenses associated with the severe weather and flooding . The Governor 
said he will likely request that additional counties be added to the federal declaration. 

The federal government said the Governor's request seeking individual assistance for residents in 
Barry, Clay, Christian, Greene, Jackson, Jefferson, Knox, Lewis, Lincoln, Marion, Osage, Ray, 
Ste. Genevieve, Stone and Webster counties is under review. That request was made July 21. 

Individual assistance means that eligible individuals and households can seek federal assistance 
for uninsured losses from severe weather and.flooding;. 

Gov. Nixon first declared a state of emergency in Missouri on June 18. The Governor's order 
activated the State Emergency Operations Center and enabled the state to mobilize its 
resources, including the State Emergency Management Agency (SEMA) to assist local 
authorities. The Governor has extended the state of emergency until Aug. 14. 

F.4 

l_LL--. // _ -- ------ - -- --- - -- - _ / __ ----- / __ __ l_ ~- -- } ___ ~ -- - ----~ --- - -~- -- - --- - ~ - .. ...J~ -- -.L- -- ..J - -1- .. -L~ --- -·- --- - -- - 0 /1fl/")/\1 c 

__J 



Federal Aid Programs for the State of Missouri Declaration I FEMA.gov 

Federal Aid Programs for the State of Missouri 
Declaration 

Release date: AUGUST 8, 2015 

Release Number: HQ-15-057-FactSheet 

Page 1of2 

Following is a summary of key federal disaster aid programs that can be made available as 
needed and warranted under President Obama's disaster declaration issued for the State of 
Missouri . 

Assistance for the State and Affected Local and Tribal Governments Can Include as 
Required: 

• Payment of not less than 75 percent of the eligible costs for emergency protective 

measures taken to save lives and protect property and public health . Emergency protective 

measures assistance is available to state and eligible local governments on a cost-sharing 

basis. (Source: FEMA funded, state administered.) 

• Payment of not less than 75 percent of the eligible costs for repairing or replacing damaged 

public facilities , such as roads, bridges, utilities, buildings, schools , recreational areas and 

similar publicly owned property, as well as certain private non-profit organizations engaged 

in community service activities. (Source : FEMA funded, state administered.) 

• Payment of not more than 75 percent of the approved costs for hazard mitigation projects 

undertaken by state and local governments to prevent or reduce long-term risk to life and 

property from natural or technological disasters. (Source: FEMA funded, state 

administered.) 

How to Apply for Assistance: 

• Application procedures for state, local and tribal governments will be explained at a series 

of federal/state applicant briefings with locations to be announced in the affected area by 

recovery officials . Approved public repair projects are paid through the state from funding 

provided by FEMA and other participating federal agencies. 

FEMA 's mission is to support our citizens and first responders and ensure that as a nation we 
work together to build, sustain, and improve our capability to prepare for, protect against, respond 
to, recover from, and mitigate all hazards. 

0/1 ,, ,,, {\ 1 c 



Federal Aid Programs for the State of Missouri Declaration I FEMA.gov 

St~-·~;-. ~.>f;~" med of FEMA's activities online: videos and podcasts available at 
~:(~·X=:\m "f tl ~~:;§C~~rJf- andwww.voutube.com/fema; follow us on Twitter at 
wv\f~r. LOTt111t:ma anu on Facebook at www.facebook.com/fema. 

~lir':J~\~ 

Related Content: 

President Declares Disaster for Missouri 

Last Updated: August 8, 2015 - 00:21 

State/Tribal Government or Region: Missouri 

Page 2 of2 

Related Disaster: Missouri Severe Storms. Tornadoes. Straight-line Winds . and Flooding 

htto://www.fema.gov/news-release/2015/08/08/federal-aid-orograms-state-missouri-... - 8/-12/2015 



President Declares Disaster for Missouri I FEMA.gov Page 1 of 2 

...,. 
-I _, 

President Declares Disaster for Missouri 

Release date: AUGUST 8, 2015 

Release Number: HQ-15-057 

WASHINGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Department of Homeland Security's Federal Emergency 
Management Agency announced that federal disaster aid has been made available to the State of 
Missouri to supplement state, tribal, and local recovery efforts in the area affected by severe 

storms, tornadoes, straight-line winds, and flooding during the period May 15 to July 27, 2015. 

The President's action makes federal funding available to state, tribal and eligible local 
governments and certain private nonprofit organizations on a cost-sharing basis for emergency 
work and the repair or replacement of facilities damaged by the severe storms, tornadoes, straight
line winds, and flooding in Adair, Andrew, Atchison, Audrain, Barry, Bates, Benton, Buchanan, 
Caldwell, Chariton , Christian, Clark, Clay, Clinton, Cole, Crawford, Dade, Dallas, Daviess, DeKalb, 
Douglas, Gentry, Harrison, Henry, Hickory, Holt, Jefferson, Johnson, Knox, Laclede, Lafayette, 
Lewis, Lincoln, Linn, Livingston, McDonald , Macon, Maries, Marion, Miller, Moniteau, Monroe, 

Montgomery, Morgan, Osage, Ozark, Perry, Pettis, Pike, Platte, Polk, Putnam, Ralls, Ray, Ste. 
Genevieve, Saline, Schuyler, Scotland, Shannon, Shelby, Stone, Sullivan, Taney, Texas, 
Washington, Webster, Worth, and Wright counties . 

.Federal funding is avai_lable on a cost-sharing. basis for hazard mitigc;ition measures statewiqe. 

Michael L. Parker has been named as the Federal Coordinating Officer for federal recovery 

operations in the affected area. Parker said additional designations may be made at a later date if 
requested by the state and warranted by the results of further damage assessments. 

Follow FEMA online at www.fema .gov/bloq, www.twitter.com/fema, www.facebool<.com/fema, and 
www.youtube.com/fema. Also, follow Administrator Craig Fugate's activities at 
www. twitter. comlcraiqatfema. 

The social media links provided are for reference only. FEMA does not endorse any non
government websites, companies or applications. 

FEMA 's mission is to support our citizens and first responders to ensure that as a nation we work 
together to build, sustain, and improve our capability to prepare for, protect against, respond to, 
recover from, and mitigate all hazards. 

Related Content: 

Federal Aid Programs for the State of Missouri Declaration 



President Declares Disaster for Missouri I FEMA.gov Page 2 of2 

Related Disaster: Missouri Severe Storms. Tornadoes. Straight-l ine Winds, and Flooding 

·--- --- --



FEMA-4238-DR, IV!issoUJiri Disaster Declaration as of 08/10/2015 

Jasper 

r----· 
Howe JI 

Oh: 

~-------------------------------------------

. FEMA 

Data Laycr/l\'ta p Description: 
The types of assistance thai have 
been designated for selec ted 
areas in 1he Stale of' Missouri. 

All areas in the State ofivlissouri 
arc eli gible fo r ass iswncc 
under the Hazard iVlitigation 
Grant Program. 

Designated Counties 

LJ No Dcsignaiion 

LJ Publi c Assis1ancc 

0 10 10 30 40 
E£!1=1~Milcs 

nat:I Sources: 
FE~IA. ESRI: 
Initial Dcclarotion: 08/07/20 15 
Disaste r Federa l Reg istry Notice: 
08/07/2015 
Dmum: North A merican 1983 
Projcc1ion: Transvc1 sc ivlcrcator 

Map ID a2b780019000810151051 hqprod 



To: Missouri Soil and Water Commission August 12, 2015 
From: J & M Potthoff, S & L Potthoff, and Randall Potthoff 
Concerning: Follow up to appeal concerning the Worth County Soil and Water 
Conservation District 

Dear Missouri Commission members: 

This letter and the attached photos taken on August 12, 2015 concerning the terrace work 
on the farm in Worth County are the follow up to our original appeal request that is to be 
deliberated on August 19, 2015. Jeremy Redden did reach out several weeks ago to 
remind us of this appeal date. The appeal will only be in the form of a formal request 
and documentation as the commission should have access to all pertinent information 
prior to the meeting for their review. Our presence or the presence of an attorney would 
probably only prolong your discussion and deliberation. We understand that the County 
commission is fulfilling their obligation and that your commission has the role of appeal 
reviews---considering all input information. 

The terrace work was completed. Even with the excessive heavy rains this year the 
terraces continue to fulfill their role in retarding water flow and funneling the excess 
water to the drainage area. 

The Intake Sites, after we attempted to adjust them to the county expectations, continue 
to function. During the August visit, the intakes appear to be functioning properly. 

The grass growth that looked so promising in the earlier photos has been affected by 
weed growth . The grass is there but is not as thick and dominate as we had hoped. It is 
in first year of growth as you know that our earlier efforts had been affected by tenant's 
crop spraying. We have also sprayed the weeds twice---once in July and again in 
August. The July spray was negatively impacted by one of those 4 inch heavy rains that 
hit the area. The second spraying was completed shortly before the most recent photos 
were taken. Frankly, the weeds have not yet shown the effects of that spraying. 
The presence of the weeds was very frustrating for us as more extensive growth of the 
grass cover was expected. 

As you deliberate it is hoped that you will consider that the most significant part of the 
contract has been fulfilled as the terraces have been established and are doing their 
conservation work. The grass growth should expand as time goes on. We have been 
sincere in our efforts to fulfill the conservation contract. Your support for terrace work 
and conservation for land owners is important in making decisions to improve the land 
and water of the state. The complete loss of the cost-share benefit would be a severe 
consequence for a project that essentially is doing what it is suppose to do. While not 
perfect grass covered terraces, we have worked to make this a success. Our efforts have 
been serious and yes, frustrating at times. 

Thanks, to all the commission members for your serious consideration of this issue. 

G.1 



August Photos of Worth County Farm- Potthoff 
Client 
Property Address 
City County State Zip Code 
Client 

View of Terraces looking North from Lower Terraces Growth of terraces looking north 

Shows 2 terraces- looking west from center of field From around the middle of the field looking SW at terraces 

Form PIC4 LT - 'WinTOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. -1-800-ALAMODE 



August Photos of Worth Co Farm- Potthoff 
Client 
Property Address 
City Countv State Zio Code 
Client 

From the middle of field looking west at lower terrace with intake From the middle of the field- upper terrace, looking NW 

Far northwest upper terrace with intake 

Form PIC4 LT - 'Win TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. -1-800-ALAMODE 



August Photos of Worth Co Farm- Potthoff 
Client 
Property Address 
City Countv State Zia Code 
Client 

Far lower NW terrace with intake Area on upper terrace with good growth 

Form PIC4 LT - 'Win TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. -1-800-ALAMODE 



Missouri Soil And Water Commission June 8, 2015 

Dear Commission members, 

A letter dated May 12, 2015 from the Worth County Soil and Water Conservation 
District to J & M Potthoff, S & L Potthoff, and Randall Potthoff requested repayment of 
NRCS funds for a te1Tace system with tile-pro-rated by the board. The letter stated that 
a commission review of the repayment demand could be requested within 30 days. 

We (the Potthoffs) are requesting a review. 

The Worth County office has been patient as we have tried four times to seed the terraces 
but have not had success in getting a grass basis established. We have documented our 
efforts with the local office and have used local people to prepare the surface and seed the 
grass varieties-but suspect the pesticide from our tenant overlapped the seeding. We 
re-worked and re-seeded the terraces again this spring in April and have a new tenant. 
We also had the field trash around the intakes removed, and closed the intact holes 6 
inches below ground level. We sho1iened some of the exposed intake caps as requested 
by the local office. (Not sure if any of those are the issue at this point). 

The field inspection took place on May 8 as stated in their letter. We understood that 
there would not be enough time between the seeding and the inspection to get a 
beginning stand of grasses. As you may know, the area has been extremely wet and as 
of June 5, the farm has not been cropped. 

I (Randall) did take a camera out to the wet fields and took a series of pictures on Friday, 
June 5. Those pictures are included in this appeal. While the terraces clearly have 
grasses growing, they are not thickly established. But the grasses will continue to spread 
to more thoroughly cover the terrace area. And, of course some weeds have also 
appeared but can be dealt with by a spray. 

Even after the extensive rains the area has had, the intakes appear to be doing their job 
and were not blocked by field refuse. The terraces, tiles and intakes are performing their 
function although the grass covering is still being established. The loss of this significant 
portion of the funding seems to be a severe consequence in light of our efforts. 

The Worth County Office would have documentation related to our earlier efforts to seed 
the terraces and to fulfill our commitment. 



Your county and state's assistance in establishing these teITace was critical to the 
decision to improve this property. The farm is in need of additional conservation 
methods, and county and/or state assistance is an impo1iant component in financing such 
improvements. We are also frustrated with the lack of progress on these terraces, but 
believe that we have made good faith eff01is to fulfill our obligations. 

We are thus requesting reconsideration of the repayment demand. 

Thank you for your attention to our concerns. 

Randall T. Potthoff 

J & M Potthoff 

S & L Potthoff 

Please respond to Randall Potthoff, 103 8 Bella Vista Dr. Carroll, IA 51401 
rtpotthoff@aol.com Phone-712-790-6885 

Please find an outline of the teITaces and photos with the location of where the photos 
were taken marked. Each photo is labeled with a corresponding location on the terrace 
map, to better visualize from where the photo was taken and in which direction I was 
looking. Some are Zoomed images others are not. 

Copies of this information was also e-mailed to the Worth County Soil and Water District 
office in care of Kris Lyle. 



Client 
Property Address 
City 
Client 

Slllbn1act lfllmJl)rer~y 
Point A- Looking S- SW 

County 

--------------·-1 

I 

Point A- LookinQ NW 

State Zip Code 

Slllillljiect IPo'(])IJJISl'tY 
Point 1'1- Looking l\IW- zoomed 

Sul!ljea:t f.Plrnprell'ity 
Point E- Look;nq N- zoom on inta l<e 

Form PIC4 U - "WinTOTAL" appraisal softwa;e by a la mode, inc . - 1-800-ALP,MOOE 

!Main File No. Randy Pies I 



IMain File No. Randy Pies I 

Client 
Property Address 
City C11unty State Zip Code 
Client 

Subje«:t. ~rnpei·~y Sull»jecit IPrnttJ1!H'tlf 
Point B- Looking l\IW Point C- Looking E-SE 

.-----~--------·-------------- ------·---··-·-----··----·-·- - -------. 

S!i!bj ec:~ PnJipertyi 5Jubn1~ct Hllrn>iP ie~·~w 
Point C- Lookinq 1'1- Intake & Terrace Zoom Point C·· Lookinq J\I 

Form PIC4 LT - 'WinTOTAL" appraisal so!lware by a la mode, inc. -- 1-800-J\LAiViODE 



Client 
Property Address 
City County 
Client 

,, _________ l 

Point D- Intake 

Subnec~ IPrnlJllerty 
Point E- Intake & Terrace Zoom 

!Main File No. Randy Pies I 

State Zip Code 

---·----------------·------. 

Subject r?rn n:H~R·ity 
Point D- Looking South 

r ---·-----·---------
~ 

Point E- Terrace 

Form PIC4 LT -'WinTOTAL" appraisal sof\wa·e by a 'a rncde, inc. --1-800-ALAMODE 



Client 
Property Address 
City 
Client 

Subnecll: l?rnpert!f' 
Point F- Looking South- Upper Terrace 

County 

- -- ·---·-----··--i 
! 

Point F- Look in~ North 

!Main File No. Randy Pies I 

State Zio Code 

-------------

-----------------... 

Point F- Looking South 

--- --·--·-------------. 

§DJ !llym~·~ r?'rn111erf:17 
Point F- Lookin~ f\! orth - zoom 

Form PIC4 LT - 'WinTOTAL" appraisal sofiwa•e by a la mode, inc. -1-800-ALAMODE 



Client 
Property Address 
City 
Client 

Point F- Looking Down 

IP'tl'ioft@graph Addendum 

County State Zip Code 

~~l1~~f.:Gt l:l 1 !'il'J~ile i"G:lf 
Point G- Looking N- NW 

!Main File No. Randy Pies I 

..-----·-----·--·-----·-.. ·-·-.. --·-·· ..-----------··-···---· .. --·--··-···------

Slllbjed Pn·o!J1e1·itt• 
Point G- Lookinq S- SE 

: ~ i 1 L1J ltej 1&iq~~ !F>nl!lJlen-~w 
Point G- Lookinq i'J -f'.l \/\J 

Form PIC4 LT - "Win TOTAL' appraisal software by a la mode, i11 c. -- 1-80C-r•.LAii'C)DE 



!Main File No. Randy Pies I 

~-----------------------------------·~-----------~ 

Client 
Property Address 
City County ~tatu Zip Code 
Client 
~--------------------- ----------·--·--------·-·----------~ 

....-------------------·--·---··-- --

S l.Il ilJDI:!&'~ ifllll'Cl!Jll~ Ir1£yr 
Point G- Looking S-Zoom 

..----·--·---.. --··--·----·-·"·--- ··- --·-·--·-·-· 

Point H- LookinQ 1-Jorth 

-------·--·~·········-··--·····---·-·-··-··---·-·-------

:liiu;!l.l1R;r.H;t iP1·rn1;Je1·t1r 
Point G- Looking Souii1 

:[ig hi;iri"i ~1. r:· r rn~ue1dty 
Point H- Zoom on ln":Ell(e 

Form l)IC4 LT - "W1nTOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. -1-800-Alft},IODE 



Customer(s): JEFFREY M POTIHOFF 

Districl: WORTH COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Legal Description : Sec. 26 T66N R32W 

. i ~., 

''~_.-:;.·~· 

Date: 9125/20 ·14 

Field Office: GRANT CITY SERVICE CENTER 

Agency: Natural Resources Conservation Servic 

State and County: MO, Worth 

; 
~ 

I 
1 
'I 

I 
I 
l 

I 
! 

J 



Customer(s): JEFFREY M POTTHOFF 

District: WORTH COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Legal Description: Sec. 26 T66N R32W 

Date: 9125/2014 

Field Office: GRANT CITY SERVICE CENTER 

Agency: Natural Resources Conservation Servic 

State and County: MO, Worth 

N 



Worth County Soil and Water Conservation District 
18 W 3rd St. Grant City, MO 64456 

660-564-3341 

Soil and Water Conservation Commission 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

Re: Repayment of Maintenance Violation 

To Whom It May Concern: 

July 14, 2015 

The Worth County Soil and Water Conservation District {SWCD) would like to request that the 
Missouri Soil and Water Commission review the demand for repayment on the cost-share 
practice SGE 005-12-0029 C02 DSL-44 {terrace system with tile). On May 8, 2015 the Natural 
Resource Conservation Service {NRCS) determined that he re-seeding of the front slopes had 
failed and the maintenance ·issues had not been corrected. The Worth County SWCD board 
supports the findings of the NRCS. The board feels that they have given the landowners ample 
time and. guidance to make corrections on their maintenance violations. Therefore, the Board 
of Supervisors strongly requests that the Commissioners uphold the Supervisors decision for 
repayment. 

The Worth SWCD has mailed the required Certified Letter requesting repayment to Mr. Jeff 
Potthoff. 

The Worth SWCD has included documentation concerning this violation with this letter. Please 
review the Maintenance Violation at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

Board of Supervisors 

~~~n 



J&M Potthoff and S&L Potthoff 
Randall Potthoff 
906 E 12th Street 

Carrol, IA 51401 

Contract Number: SGE 005-12-0029 
Practice: DSL-44 Terrace System with Tile 

Start Date: 5-15-12 
End Date : 6-5-12 

Timeline: 

3-6-12 Beginning of correspondence about terrace project 
6-11-12 Project completed per district technician, Ron Rau.ch 
4-16-13 Ron Rauch contacted the contractor in regards to the need to lower the risers on 2A 

&3A 
4-18-13 Letter sent by district technician about re-seeding needed on front slope of terraces 
5-8-13 Notified by Jeff Potthoff that re-seeding had been completed 
5-13-13 Field visit by district tech (see 6-notes for details) poor attempt made 

8-13-13 Discussed with board situation with terraces and inadequate seeding on front slopes 
8-19-13 Letter sent to Jeff Potthoff stating that the SWCD Board will give him a second chance 
to get a seeding established. Completion date of 6-1-14. 
4-30-14 Received notification from the person that Jeff Potthoff hired to do the re-seeding that 
the project had been completed 
5-2-14 Ron Rauch and Jeff Potthoff made a field visit to the site to review the second seeding 
attempt 
5-13-14 Board sent a letter to Jeff Potthoff to notify him of the field inspection that NRCS 
would make on June 2, 2014 to determine the status of the seeding. Informed Jeff that he was 
more than welcome to meet NRCS rep at the site. 
6-2-14 Randy Buck (NRCS) inspected the terraces and determined re-seeding of front slopes 
had failed and sited other problems with the terrace system that he felt were partially 
exacerbated by the seeding failure . Mr. Buck recommended that all funds be repaid. 
6-16-14 Conference call between Jim Plassmyer, Ron Rauch, Richard Mullock, and Kris Lyle to 
determine what options are available to the Board. 
6-19-14 Jeff Potthoff attended Board meeting. Board and NRCS presented Mr. Potthoff with 
pictures and documentation of Maintenance Violations, gave him another extension with a May 
8, 2015 final inspection date, presented him with details of what corrections are required, and 
amount to be re-paid. Mr. Potthoff agreed to all as presented. 
6-23-14 Mailed Certified letter to Jeff Potthoff in regards to findings of field inspection by NRCS 
on 6-2-14 and decision of Board at their 6-19-14 meeting to allow more time on this project 
with an inspection on 10-10-14 and a final inspection on 5-8-15. 



10-7-14 Ron Rauch received an e-mail form Mr. Potthoff stating that the terraces had been re
seeded on 9-29-14.. 
12-3-14 Mr. Buck informed the Board that this project did not meet NRCS specifications. 
Seeding had failed and maintenance requirements not met at this time. 
4-24-15 Jeff Potthoff and brothers visited the district office. Informed Kris Lyle that they had 
been on site that day prepping the seedbed and broadcasting seed. 
5-8-15 Randy Buck made final field visit. Mr. Buck reported that the project is out of 
compliance and does not meet NRCS specifications. He will provide documenti;ition of his 
findings at the 5-12-15 Board meeting. 



Documentation for Repayment 

Current Landowners: J&M Potthoff, S&L Potthoff, Randall Potthoff 
Contract number: SGE 005-12-0029 
Practice: DSL-44 Terrace system with Tile 
Acres Served: 14 
Life Span: 10 years 
Contract Payment Approved: 6/12/2012 
Check Mailed from State Office: 6/18/2012 
Amount Claimed: $9,475.36 
120 months in contract 
96 months left in the contract 
$9,475.36 divided by 120 = $78.96 cost-share/month 
$78.96 x 96 months left= $7,580.16 requ_ired to buy out the rest of the contract 



Worth County Soil and Water Conservation District 
18 West Third Street-PO Box 189 

J & M Potthoff 
S & L Potthoff 
Randall Potthoff 
2535 NW 159th Street 

Clive, IA 50325 

Dear Mr. Jeff Potthoff, 

Grant City, MO 64456 660-564-3341 

May 12, 2015 

The district board has the responsibility to follow up on cost-share practices .to see that they are 
maintained for the life of the practice. Practices not maintained cannot perform their intended 
function, and the land.owner is not complying with the maintenance agreement as stated on 
the contraq. Maintenance violations were identified on.your cost-share practice, contract SGE-. . 

005-12-0029 C02 DSL-44 (terrace system with tile), by the _N_atural Resource Conservation 
Ser\/ice (NRCS). The field inspection was conducted on May 8, 2015. The NRCS has determined 
that.the re-seeding of the front slopes has failed and the maintenance issues have not been 
corrected. 

The district boa~d of supervisors now demands repayment of the appropriate amount of 
$7580.16 as stipulated at the June 19, 2014 Worth County Soil and Water Conservation District 
(SWCD) board meeting. Please make the check. or money order out to the State of Missouri 
Department of Natural Resources within 30 days of receipt of this notification. Mail this 
payment to the Worth County SWCD at PO Box 189 Grant City, MO 64456. The amount of the 
repayment has been prorated over the lifespan of the practice, which is ten years. 

During this 30 day period, you may request the commission review the demand for repayment. 
The request for a review must be in writing. The revie~ shall be conducted at a regularly 
scheduled commission meeting. The commission may be contacted at: Missouri Soil and 
Water Commission, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102. 

If repayment is not received within 30 days of your receipt of this request for repayment, then 
the matter will be referred to the Attorney General's Office for recovery of funds. 



Please contact the soil district office with any questions you may have concerning this matter. 

Worth County SWCD Board of Supervisors 

Enclosures: District Operations Manual section 11-:-3, 11-4, 11-5 
Copy· of June 23, 2014 letter from Board to Landowners 
Documentation for Repayment 



J & M Potthoff, 
S & L Potthoff, 
Randall Potthoff 
906 E 12th Street 

Carrol, IA 51401 

Worth County Soil and Water Conservation District 
18 West Thlrd Street PO Be:~ :!.89 

Grant City, MO 64456 660-564-3341 

D~ar Mr. Jeff Potthoff, 

June 23, 2014 

The district board has t_he responsibility to follow up on cost-share practices to s22.that they are 
maintained for the.life of the practice. Practices riot maintained tannotperform their intended 
function, and the landO\/Vner is not complying with the maintenance agreement as stated on 
the contract. Mi3ihtenanc;e violations have been identified on your cost-share practice, contract 
SGE-005-12-0029 C02 DSL-44 (te11ace system with tlleh by the l'l2tural Resource Conseivatim1 
Service {NRCS). This field inspection was made on June 2, 2014. The f~RCS had determinecl"that 
the re-seeding of the fro"nt slopes had failed and risers had not been maintained. 

At t.h.e june 19, 2014 Worth County Soil and Water. Conservation .District (SWCD) board meeting 
it was decided to give th~ landowners two options. The first option: prepare seedbed, seed 
area according to NRCS standards, mulch, cut risers, correctsilted risers, maintenance on risers, 
with a fall inspection date of October 10, 2014 and a spring inspection of May 8, 2015. The 
sei:ond option is t_o pay the prorated amount of $7580.16 at this time. If the May 8, 2015 
inspection finds this contract to be out of compliance, the supervisors will demand repayment 
at the $7580.16 amount. 

Please contact the SWCD office with any questions or concerns you may have in regard to this 
matter. 

1i~cerely, 

Cf<( l~ r~J h~ 
Kris Lyle~6istrict Clerk 

Enclosures 



~\1t-.1uri:.'=> \<ow1. ~U\\\t- l'\;ioH , Wa,th.- Swc.~ ~oo...rbl f\AQ_e_J.,:-, f\.<r 

-X:- Poo..<-~ D~su,'-ss7oN. £A~o(>..,-\- \-e_seebl.\A.~ rs.sc,,._e_. 

·>K 

the Board that the initial proposal must be in by July 14, 2014. A follow up proposal is 
due in September. Ms_ Lyle gave the Board informational handouts regarding this 
program_ No action was taken_ 

Mrs. Cummings informed the Board that she has seven approved EQIP program~ for 
W01ih County. 

Richard Mullock announced that this will be the last meeting for Gidget Funk as a 
Supervisor. Mrs. Funk explained to the Board that she and her family will be moving 
from the atea due to a job opportunity for her husband. Mrs. Funk said that she has 
enjoyed working with the Board members and helping the district landowners. Heather 
Benedict made the motion to accept Gidget Funk' s resignation. Bill Wimer seconded the 
motion. When asked by the cbairn1an, Heather Benedict, Bart Hawk, Bill Wimer, and 
Richard Mullock voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried. Gidget Funk 
abstained. 

Jeremy Redden infom1ed the Board that DNR has a pilot cover crop program that will be 
available for FY15. $4,800 will be allotted to each district. Each district can request a 
maximum of 20 acres per lando¥.rner at' $30 per acre. No action was required. 

Jeremy Redden wanted the Board to keep in mind the internship program that is still 
available. Currently there are 40 districts that are participating in this progran1. Heather 
Benedict felt that there would not be much time left with the time period up in 
September. No action was required. 

CLOSED SESSION: 

Gidget Funk made the motion to go into closed sessiOn at 11 :00 a.ill., pursuant to 
610.021(1) to discuss legal, confidential, or privileged matters and 610.021 (17) to 
discuss audit i'ssues and personnel actions under 610.021 (3). Bart Hawk seconded the 
motion. Mr. Mullock asked for a poll vote. Bart Hawk, Heather Benedict, Gidget Funk, 
Bill Wimer, and Richard Mullock voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

Bill Wimer made the motion to go back into open session at 12: 16 p.m. Bart Hawk 
seconded the motion. A poll vote was taken. Bart Hawk, Heather Benedict, Gidget 
Funk, Bill Wimer, and Richard Mullock voted in favor of the motion and the motion 
carried unanimously. 

Richard Mullock asked Ron Rauch to ask that Jeff Potthoff enter the Board meeting and 
present his perspective concerning his current out of compliance status on project SOE 
005-12-0029 C02, DSL-44 (terrace system with .tile). Mr. Potthoff told the Board that he 
has made· three attempts to correct the failed critic'al area seeding. One of these seedings 
was paid by the cost-share program while the other two had been out of pocket for him. 
Mr. Mullock said that at the August 13, 2013 board meeting the board set the deadline for 
the re-establishment of tills seeding for June 1, 2014. Randy Buck had made a field visit 



on June 2, 2014 finding that the seeding had failed in part due to lack of seedbed 
preparation along with poor mulch application and that there were other maintena~ce 
concerns ',}{ith the risers. The Board presented Mr. Potthoff with the pictures Mr. Buck 
had taken of the areas in question, a map of the area, a conespondence timeline, and 
documentation for the prorated repayment of the cost-share funding. Ms. Benedict asked 
what the spring seeding dates are. Mr. Rauch said that the spring dates are from March 
16 to May 31. Mr. Rauch pointed out that there is a critical area planting date exemption 
of June ·1 to Jlily 31 when mixtures of cool-season grasses are to be planted. Planting 
rates must be increased by an additional 50 percent. Mr. Potthoff told the Board that he 
didn't feel that he could get the seeding completed this spring and that the fields are 
already planted to beans. Mr. Hawk said that he could use light utility equipment at this 
time with little to no damage to young bean plants. Mr. Hawk felt that this would be the 
time to seed. Mr. Wimer said that soil moisture is better than it has been in the last two 
years. Mr. Wimer felt that the Board had been very patient with this project. Mr. }Iawk . 
said that he was aware that last season was dry, but agreed with Mr. Wimer that sufficient 
time had been allowed for the establishment of this seeding. Mrs. Funk suggested giving 
another extension/inspection date of October 10111 since the summer /fall seeding dates are 
from August 1st to October 15111

• Mr. Potthoff felt that he would not be able to get a good 
seeding over the summer. Ms. Benedict said that it would be hard to tell if the seeding 
was viable. Mr. Mullock said that you would need to remember the· maintenance 
concerns that must be corrected. The Board discussed these points with Mr. Potthoff and 
came up with the following options: First, the landowners niay opt to prepare a seedbed, 
seed the area, mulch, cut risers, correct silted risers, maintenance on risers, with a fall 
inspection date of October 10, 2014 and a spring seeding inspection date of May 8, 2015 
or Secondly, opt to repay the contract at the cunent $7580.16 due. If this project doesn't 
pass inspection·by May 8111 the landov.iners will make a repayment of $7580.16. Mr. 
Potthoff was in agreement with this plan. Ms. Benedict made the motion to have the 
Potthoffs prepare a seedbed, seed the area according to NRCS specifications, mulch, cut 
risers, correct silted risers, maintenance on risers, with a fall inspection date of October 
10, 2014 and spring inspection date of May 8, 2015 or make repayment of$7580.16 by 
not completing these requirements and or failing inspection by NRCS. Gidget Funk 
seconded the motion. When asked by the chairman for a roll call vote, Heather Benedict, 
Gidget Funk, Bart Hawk, and Richard Mullock voted in favor of the motion and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
Ms. Benedict requested that a certified letter containing the list of requirements and 
seeding sheet be sent to Mr. Potthoff. 

Heather Benedict made a motion to go into closed session at 12:20 p.m., pursuant to 
610.021 (3) to discuss personal information relating to the performance or merit of 
individual employees and 610 .21 (13) to discuss personnel records, performance ratings, 
or records pertaining to employees. Bill Wimer seconded the motion. When asked by 
the chairman for a roll call vote, Heather Benedict, Bill Wimer, Gidget Funk, Bart Hawk, 
and Richard Mullock voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

Gidget Fw:ik made a motion to go back into open session at 12:50 p.m. Bart Hawk 
seconded the motion. A poll vote was taken. Bart Hawk, Richard Mullock, Bill Wimer, 



Worth County Soil and Water Conservation District . 

Jeffrey Potthoff 
2535 NW 15gth Street 

Clive, IA 50325 

Dear Jeff, 

PO Box 189 
Grant City, MO 64456 

660-564-3341 ext.3 

May 13, 2014 

The board of supervisors discussed the status of your seeding on contract SGE005-12-0029 at 
the May 13, 2014 Worth County SWCD board meeting. The district technician, Ron Rauch, 
informed the board that on May 2, 2014.you met with him at the site to inspect the seeding in 
question. Mr. Rauch said that there was no seed be:d preparation and a high population of 
weeds that had been mulched. The deadline for the re-establishment of this seeding was set at 
June 1, 2014 at the August 13, 2013 board meeting. 

The board of supervisors spoke to the l\JRCS District ConservatiOnist, Randy Buck, about 
procedural requirements and requested that he make a field visit to the site on June 2, 2014 to 
ascertain the success or failure of the seeding. If you would like to accompany Mr. Buck on this 
field visit, please call 660-564-3341 before June 2nd to set up a time to meet here at the office. 

If the seeding has failed, the board of supervisors would like you to attend the June 19, 2014 
board meeting to discuss the options concerning this cost-share project. 

Feel free to contact us with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

qi;s ~k 
Kris Lyle, District Clerk 



Worth County SWCD 

18 W 3rd Street 

P.O. Box 189 

Grant City, Mo. 64456 

Jeff Potthoff 
906 E lih Street 
Carrol, IA 51401 

Dear Jeff, 

8-19-13 

At the SWCD board meeting on 8-13-13 I explained the situation with the seeding on the 
terraces west of town on T334. The· board elected to give you until 6~1-2014 to get a seeding 
estab.lished on the front slopes of the terraces. Enclosed with this letter you will find the 
seeding sheet as originally sent with your plans giving seeding dates, amounts etc. needed to 
.complete the seeding. 

If a seeding is not established by the date given then the· board will have to consider this out of 
compliance and a request for re-payment of cost-share monies will be made. 

If you have any questions on this please call the office at 660-564-3341 ext. 3. 

S.incerely, 

Ron W. Rauch 
District-Technician 
Worth ·County, SWCD 



Jeff Potthoff 
906 E 12th Street 
Carrol, IA 51401 

Dear Jeff, 

4-18-13 

On 4-16-13 I made a field visit to your farm (T334} to look at the terraces completed last year through 
the cost-share program . . As it was still muddy I did not drive or walk to see the north terraces but the 
south terraces appeared to be functioning properly and look to be iri good shape with one exception. 
The terraces were designed to have the front slopes established to grass and there is none on them at 
this time. 

The front slopes must be re-seeded and the Worth County SWCD office i:iotified upon completion so 
that we may verify it. This will then be periodically checked to ensure grass establishment. 

A copy of the original seeding sheet is being supplied along with this let1;er to be.used as a reference for 
you. If you have questions feel free to call the office at 660-564-3341 ext. 3. 

Sincerely, 

-------



Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL 
Lewis and Clark State Office Building 

Jefferson City, Missouri 
·. 

,,.~:z:t~ 
"'..::~~ ·...:::, 

December 15, 2014 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT VIA T!iLEPJj :::r· 7}: Charles Ausfahl, 
Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, and Gary Vandiver £$~ ~.~ ~::,,, 

''@ ~~--
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS VIA TELEPHO~f.ffe'§~:.il PAR~,).~uLEY, DEPT. 

OF NATURAL RESOURCES: Kmt Boec~ann; RICHARD FORO~,_E, ~EPT. OF 
AGRICULTURE: Judy Grundler; DEA~:~~:RMAS 'E:.t\YNE, UNIV. ~&~»°' .. 
MISSOURI: David Baker , ~ ' 

-~~ 

ADVISORY MEMBERS PRESE~{lliJ!JA TELEPflDi)/£: NATURAL · 
RESOURCES CONSERVATioytS:,V.l.CE (NRCS):= w. fores and Harold Decker; 
MISSOURI ASSOCIATION OF S{:)IL~'? " :.. '- .ATER d~ .. SERVATION 

··::;.'. ·~:..- i-•' 
DISITRICTS (MASWCD): Kenny &;~yela.~~~" .... :.::~~.;.;.-:;~· 

~\!iffe' "*~~::~ 
' ;~ 

.... ...'!',., -.;;:., . . 
-(.~ 

: SOIL A~~~~TER CONS~RVATION PROGRAM: 
EY GENE~'$ OFFICE: Tim Duggan w .. 

·:~%_.,.,. <!· • . 
o&:*-*~~«;<'°!~9.,<o:-h~:,'.' 

1'.-;;;~f/7 ~.. . ·~~~~~~~~ .... 
""~~;;~.:: .. ,, ~.. ' 'V'Q_<O;" 

STAFEp;lEM '" . , , VIA TELEPHONE: Jim Plassmeyer 
• .;.:::::.~~" : ... \ <,. , .. -~;.~ 

' >'-·'-":~. ~... ~:::~:::~ -~::« 
~;!~~-,:.. ~~=~ ~ .. 

STAFFM .. JJERS P · \~'fENT: Van Beydler, Jim Boschert, Matt Elliott, David Goggins, 
There~*=~~~.er, Co~, ebbenkamp, Colette Weckenborg 

~~:-.,.<~:·. .<-W 
-<:~~ ..... &:,.;,· 
'!:!:~§$--:;;" 

OTHERS PRESE"f{{r.VIA TELEPHONE: MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES: Kurt Boeckmann; MISSOURI FARM BUREAU: Kelly 
Smith; MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (MSWCDEA): Sandy Stratman 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at the Lewis and Clark State Office Building, in 
Jefferson City, MO, in the Gasconade Conference Room at 8:03 a.m. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
December 15, 2014 
Page 2 

Roll call was taken and the following commissioners were present via the telephone : 
Charles Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary Vandiv-er, which made a 
quorum. 

B. RESPONSE TO OCTOBER 31,2014 DISASTER DECLARATION 
Gary Vandiver asked that Colleen Meredith provide some background on the issue. Ms. 
Meredith stated that when there is an emergency disaster dedaration the Governor 
submits information to the President and then the President declares the disaster 
declaration. The official declaration is FEMA 4200 DR and i.~,@fgtl_Etted 20 cow1ties as 
meeting the criteria for the declaration. The counties desi~~ild were Adair, Andrew, 
Atchison, Daviess, Gentry, Grundy, Harrison, Holt, K~i~'f~~~~:'. Linn, Livingston, 
Macon, Mercer, Nodaway, Putnam, Ralls, Shelby, SuH~:Yan anfil~1;lli. h . 

. ~~ -~~ ...... 
~ •• ·;>. ~~ . . . -=~~~ ·"' ·· . .,::;: :... . . 

Ms. Meredith stated that the Comm1ss10n does.Jiave policy on recons . ·. tion. Without a 
disaster declaration, soil and water conserv~.t~h' district boards must nia.< ~:a_req,pest to 
the Commission for each individual practitf@t'ffit,t is und~1'. ... ;a maintenance f~l'fu.ent that 
requires reconstruction. A disaster declar~tio~~ · .s t!t;t~·ds to approv:l~ontracts 
anywhere within the designated area. She stated t ;)~ Commission can also approve 
reconstruction for ~ractices not ~~~: maintenance o~i.{.1ew practice has to be 
constructed to repair storm damag~~h;mg as those pdfG.ti;~~~ m~et NRCS standards and 
specifications. ~. ~~~~~-::.:. ~,:~~if' · 

\•,~ ·~~-::::.::::::: • N 

~ ' # •• ,~*~~. ~~ . 
Ms. Meredith stated that the meeting ' s t<$;#k~1~~~~;i:n~ission wanted to consider 
allocating fundin~~~5.~~.;lI icces under a~f'ntenance jgleement that were damaged, and_ 
also for new pr~{tlces tfli~.?Y be neede~~ue to the damage from the event. She stated 1f 
the CommisJ±'.l~~cated \ff ds for this d~l!ir~Jion, only the counties listed in the . · 
declaration would:~ij~~~l~gi.~~~~~_.;he funds 'ii~aamage must be documented as.the . res~lt 
ofthe_ ... ~,~~rm,~~).an~~;~~~t~G~~l@~i*$:1bamtenance. She stated the determmat10n.1s 
the !~P.'- ·· ~~¥. ... of tn ~~it!1ct boarO:'-w.fien they approve the contracts for reconstruction. 
Sh.'-@:>pointed o ... ~ifi:a.t. this ' [~)J.er declaration was specifically for the time period listed . 
."~/' ~:;:::;u. ':"'°'"" 

'.~.& ~;,.::::·; ~:::::::~-...,..,.9> -

.::9::::b£tles..Ausf~:;: . 01~6 set aside those dollars and wait and see how . .ml'lnv -------- ··:-s:-.i:::>;;., '1 >'' • .Y --:1--------
plan'&i~~ ... me in and se~:;.· ~:hat iffooks like. H. Ralph Gaw asked if Mr. Ausfahl was 
adoptiH~e draft mo\,i1. Mr. Ausfahl asked if the amount under consid~ration to be 
allocatecf~~~$500,0.~~· and the answer was yes. Mr. Ausfahl answered that he was 
adopting th~::ij~ft-:@~tion . H. Ralph Gaw seconded the motion. 

~%;.:,.r .. w 
Gary Vandive1l~sked Mr. Gaw to read the motion. Mr. Gaw stated that motion was, 
"Upon the recommendation of the Governor, and to support the October 31, 2014 major 
disaster declaration FEMA-4200-DR, the Soil and Water Districts Commission approves 
$500,000 to assist with reconstruction of soil and water conservation practices currently 
under a maintenance agreement, or for new practices required to control erosion as a 
result of the storm damage from severe storms, tornadoes, straight-line winds and 
flooding in the 20 counties designated in the declaration. Additional funding may be ' 
allocated as the need for conservation practices is further documented." When polled, 
Charles Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gray Vandiver voted in favor of 
the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
December 15, 2014 
Page 3 

C. ADJOURNMENT 
H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Charles Ausfahl seconded the 
motion. When polled, Charles Ausfahl, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw and Gary 
Vandive1~ voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried unanimously. The meeting 
was adjourned at 8:18 a.m. 

Approved by: 





j~j:1 Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

MU-Fisher Delta Research Center 
147 State Highway T 

Portageville MO 
June 17, 2015 ,&{~:~ 

a:~* ... »} .... 
d~·;."" <;:'.~ 

.dt=··· COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Thomas Brad~~jif:l:;. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance 
· and Gary Vandiver .d/fo~~-- ··:::~i~~~;::, 

·..:::::::· ":::.~~~;;.., 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS: RICHARD FORff\{:f~~i~~b~;~PT. OF·~llxuLTURE: Judy 
Grundler; BOB ZIEHMER, DEPT. OF CON:SERVATION: Lisa Pe:frn~~ SARA 

PARKER PAULEY, DEPT. OF NAT~~:~ESOT:I~_CES: Joe Eng!i~~W:EAN 
THOMAS PAYNE, UNIV. OF MISSOlJRI' :~i~~~~:~+~~~;l;:..,. ,f'f 

ADVISORY MEMBERS PRESEJY.T: SOIL AND Wt tJ)':R CONSERVATION 
PROGRAM: Colleen Meredith;~~A~J!RAL RESOOlI\;ES CONSERVATION 
SERVICE (NRCS): J.R. Flores; MJ!~~,}t~_ASSOCIA'.,{@:~70F SOIL AND 
WATER CONSERVATION DIS~¥JC'F~{{MA.~WCD):~enny Lovelace; 

~::~ ~~~····Z:~!";::::z;::~:~";." "'~ .::t- ·""1-"" ·~~: .......... ,:.:-.._~::..; ... ·9.;• 
~~ .. -:~~ .. -- . · ~;.:_:;;~-.:{.:..~~/ 

STAFF MEMBERS £.JJ:.Q5'Q)VT: Van Be~,~er, Jim Bo~¢nert, Matt Elliott, Theresa .............. ~~ ..... .:. .. x,..'*·· ... ;:-;,. ···~- _, ... -;. 
Mueller, Je1mifi*?Pd_left?4!i~Plassmeyef~Jeremy Re.a.den, Leon Thompson, Colette 
Weckenborg;~JM~.w ilson i@~ '.:1* .. 

" ~'titr~}-,. ..it';·'.'<· . ~~~1!f;:' ' 
OTHERS PRESENT:'1Jf(:S:i::Af€~~~B:HT..LEit Cathy Mansbridge', Rob Nations; CAPE. 

GI~i$.~~~.Pak~~t~¢bl, P~~rn~wrM~~-, Kenny Spooler; CARTER: Michael Kelley; 
:Q:WNKLIN7l5@.1~:::J?lak2fi~r~, David Daniels, Sean Droke, Casey Keating, Jeff 

44m;~9ardson, Bri2~¥f:¥t;ick; -~~~fBrooke Benz, TeITi Mathews, Ken Wooten; 
. ~~:f}.:RSON: GeO'i:t~'?:?.Engel~jfch; NEW MADRID: Nancy Walker, Butch Williams; 

PEMll\.?T: Mike ~~~fton; Karen Tucker, RIPLEY: Rachel Griffin, Michael 
Thornttil*~~~ .. TODDAJW: Allen Below, Ethan Bryeans, Janet Johns, Josh Lemmons, 
Tyler Md~~}.:ST. FR1fNCOIS: Wilma Carlyon, STE. GENEVIEVE: Sue Denninger, 

~..;;·-:.·:·. ,.,, ...... :.:--
Robert Ecken~l1~&:1-ebekah Naeger; MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL 
RESOURCESf.~Wi·avis Abernathy, Kurt Boeckmann, Jackson Bostic, Michael Hefner, 
Jennifer Hoggatt, Mary Mulhearn; MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (MSWCDEA): 
Sandy Stratman; UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI: Randy Miles; OTHER: Travis 
Barnes, W Dustin Boatwright 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Gary Vandiver called the meeting to order in Portageville, Missouri, at 8:07 
a.m. Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver were present, which 
made a quorum. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 2 

Dave Baker welcomed the Commission and attendees to the Fisher Delta Research Center. He 
stated the facility has extension and research faculty in one place. He introduced Janet Kline, 
Missouri Extension Regional Director, and Trent Haggard, Director of the Fisher Delta Research 
Center. 

Trent Haggard welcomed everyone to the center and provided some history and an overview ·of 
the Fisher Delta Research Center. He stated that primarily the center does agricultural research 
on 1,049 acres. He stated they directly serve the agricultural needs of th~ 10 surrounding 
counties, which account for 30 percent of the state's annual agricultu~@J~~b:tput. They do research 
on corn, cotton, soybeans, rice, wheat, grain and sweet sorghum. T~-@"::foain difference between 
the Delta Center and other research centers is the work they do_.$~~t~f.1 and rice. The campus 
has eight research departments which are: Crop Production, Q;;<i'flon Pr~:ffl;!:~tion, Soybean 
Bre~ding, Entomology, Plant Pathology, Soil and Tissue wl?oi'&$ory, W~\q~§l_cience and 
Irrigation Management. He stated they also have the Cg.(&:Mf~lyde South~~1~fil~.Je-

. Coimnunication Resource Center for trainings, meetw:gs and ITV educatioriar~§.es. He 
• • • • <{:;;:;.;- ~ • '•'.•:·:·:»:<.-. _/,.• 

provided an update on irngat10n management ang..-::s~W:~.~n breegj_pg. "::;;~~~~j~~i~;::-· 
. '::=:~:s:=:·. ..:;:::=:~~ _;.:::~ ... 

Mr. Haggard invited the Commission to the 2015 Fish;~ilt·i[;s~~\·ch Center Fi~~d Day on 

Tuesday, September 2, 2015. ;:~~:-· -..·:·. 't~fu~::.,. 

B. 

c. 

~~h:··{·:;:..; ~~~~":: .. 
~;:;;.:::!:_::·~:-.. ··-:::~·:-:-: .. 

MINUTES OF THE LAST ~);fa,, ~ 
H. Ralph Gaw made -~ -~otion to appro~:f t9,~~itl11t( ;:).~li'e April 8, 2015, Commission 
Meeting. Thomast:~:f;~~~¥:~1~~conded thel~01ion. W~~J~)asked ?Y the Chair, Thon:as 
Bradley, H. Ralg~· Gaw;·~f:i?:i$.Lance and G~ry Vandiver voted m favor of the mot10n and 
the motion ca~fe\tunani~~i~ly. ~t::~ 

~·. ·,~~~~~ ~{" . ·\~=:~~::::~~ . . 
";.:::::::::.~~.. k':::~:~~-...... ::~:.:::-· 

~~:::~=:::.. ..;;:?!!~;::;:~::::::..-:::~==*·· .... ,, .• fl" .. .,_- ....... 'Y!~!-=:;·: ... :::;... . •. ,~:-:!;.:~>::-.: .. :.-:0:·:·-~·~·:--~v .. ·.:;{1:! 

DER;iRWMENT bfi~NATUfi*1PRESOURCES 
~·;_.,:.· ' .. J.:~:.;-:::·: ... :~;.::..... '<}':;:'S;:O •. 

}:ef.itEngeln intr©.~~Si~d Ma~:M~lhearn, who is the Depaiiment of Natural Resources' 
.. dn(~gislative Direcfi5$,~~d prd~~~rj::{ipdates on several projects . 

. :Y . "·~:::~ .. :<-~·. ~·,~::~::;:, ·¢;*::·· 
··~~:=~~~:~. <..~:;::~=~ .->~:·· 

He i'llf-Ox:rned the Soil'®.\i Water Districts Commission (Commission) that the first round 
of sig;i~~~.$:Jor the Re!lhnal Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) ended on June 5. 
The appl ffi\{~~,!lS are .-~~$it to NRCS and entered into the system for ranking. He stated that 
the next sigrlii[~~Jfla likely be in September. 

J~~--
He stated that Our Missouri Waters is going to start the public information sharing 
through regional planning organizations carrying out meetings in five watersheds. They 
will be working in the Meramec, Niangua, Upper Mississippi Cape Girardeau, Sac and 
Lower Missouri Crooked watersheds. 

He state that two projects were awarded to the department's Soil and Water Conservation 
Program (SWCP) using the Natural Resources Damages funding. The projects will be 
administered jointly by the department and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. He stated 
there are several projects in southeast and southwest Missouri. The awards to SWCP are 
$500,000 for one project and $250,000 for the other. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 3 

D. 

He provided an update on the Nutrient Loss Reduction Strategy, and stated nutrient 
trading is part of the strategy; a workgroup will work on a framework for potential 
nutrient trading. 

He updated the Commission on the Community Assistance, stating the department is 
focusing on smaller communities with populations in the range of 500 to 5,000 because 
these communities often lack financial and technical resources when making decisions on 
what needs to be done for their community. He stated there are many paiiners involved 
with this project to help these communities. 

-~~ 
.-:.!~~=>~·:·:·:::;::_:., 

~e inform~d the Commission that.in the ne.xt 4-6 months -*;;~eparti11ent w?u~d be . 
1mplementmg "Lean" E3 (Enhancmg Efficiency and Eif~~ti~~u~ss) efforts m mcreasmg 
processes within the depaiiment. He thought there wo~tp be s01y~~ery good results from 
this process. ··· ·-:::~, ··::::H~~fu-. 

.~.:·:·:;::#~h::.,, "'· ··::;:;~::::::; ~·;......... ........ ··~*::~:-. 

.. :il~ __ ··=:=t\a~:-. . .. 
SOIL AND WATER CONSERV ATIOJ)l~~~1'GRA~:RIRECTOR'S·:~$MMENTS 
Colleen Meredith welcomed all of the districts'"t)i_t. we!.~~~at*tl~~ meeting an_~~hanked Delta 
Center staff for all of their help and assistance wi'F· -~'.. foeeting. She introduced Je1mifer 
Hoggatt, the Our Missouri Wate~~~~tatewide Coordift~~?.:E Travis Abernathy, the 
southeast region Watershed Coor'::'"> · ~~ and Kurt Bo&~1.~~m, Agricultural Liaison for 
the depaiiment. '- ·~:~:::::..-.... '>;:~~t:::::•:'::;_:;:· 

1. 

.. >. :::::;;$~~~.~--, ·~~~=~~~" 
"=\ , "·"'-~4'i:i:::=:-::.~. /i" , 

~312 Animal Waste System~,Wq~,,Ji~'e*-Nti~!-&.!JriIS . . 
Jim Plass1~~r:@ll~{~:~.ented t~1e ~~i~~7\111mal~'¥ste ~ystem~-Equahze Maxmrnn:s 
for Cos~~:l:'i'are. ~q~~~ommiss10n'~as asked to consider an mcrease to the practice 
maxim,:~J;:.:per coop:§~htor on the N31t2 Beef Waste Management and N312 

.•.•:· ... ·.·.~·-·· ·I'._. -..: _ .. *' . ·}..·.· ...... . . 
Pouffry ~§1~ Man,~gement practice"$:~t6''$50,000, which would make the 
maximums't.6itttho'~~$~G.tie~s. at the.Miime dollar amount as the swine and dairy 

A~:::%;¥.§t~P..1-:~:.-.~un:·2~ilfo.1i~·~~~~tJ~t~iJ~~t on March 13, 2008; beef and poultry waste 
41-:::···· stoi=~g~~~j;\Jties w~~~$-!l maximum of $25,000 per cooperator and the dairy and 

7~fr swine w~st~j~~prage::'6h:;!~::!ifive a maximum of $50,000 per cooperator. Policy also 
.#··«$~~.;=:::.. states the pt~~{lce for ii1.l@pecies only pays for the minjmum and necessary waste 

··~ifl:~~orage syste~~~~~sed dh the number of animal units at the time of application. 
'~:Jil~re are diff~~nt cost-share rates for different components of the facility: 75 
P~i~g.t cost-s.l{~re for manure storage area including floor, walls and roof; 50 
pe~~l\~p~Jf~Hare for roof and floor in feeding and travel area to collect waste; 
and co's~~ffare is not authorized for bedding and bunk areas. Mr. Plassmeyer 
pointeditlut that when a landowner signs up for an animal waste system they have 
to sign an agreement that the buildings will used only for manure storage and 
manure handling equipment. 

He reminded the Commission that at their April 8, 2015, meeting they approved 
the Plan for the Future Current Practices committee's recommendation on practice 
policies. He stated the change tp the practice maximum falls into one of the 
exemptions to deviate from the practice review schedule because it is a major 
agriculture or economic shift that impacts a practice implementation or use. He 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June17,2015 
Page4 

provided the Commission with some dollar amounts on a few of these waste 
systems. 

When asked if a cooperator has to enter into an agreement to spread the animal 
waste in a certain maimer based upon soil needs, Mr. Plassmeyer answered that 
policy requires them to apply the nutrients according to the NRCS N590 Nutrient 
Management standard. A Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan is not 
required but is recommended. 

,,;». 
Thomas Bradley made a motion to increase the cooper.aj;~f:.:#fetime maximum on 
the N3 l 2 Beef Waste Management and N312 PoulJ~i.tWaste.:'tvfanagement to 
$50,000. Jeff Lance seconded the motion. After c;H~o~1~$.ion, Thomas Bradley 
amended the motion to include the effective d~~~;:~f J~l~):\2015 . Jeff Lance 
seconded. When polled, Thomas Bradley, ~ .. Rliph Ga~~~~J~Lance and Gary 
Vandiver voted in favor of the motion q.!J.~f~{~==motion cani€a~~~nimously . 

. .-::~:::« ··:::it~ 

Thomas Bradley made a motion t9::~f~Mtg~ the N'l:l2 BeefWast~l\~~~ement 
System to eliminate the term "winter f~~:ij}n,g st9,.:_tfi15~~ and include l.~:ffguage as 

, .. ., ... o;,,.,,......... _,.;.·.•.. 4; ,. 

described in the N312 Dairy Waste Mana~~~1t feeding area. Jeff Lance 
'•Y.1~•"{•' 

seconded the motion. Wh..en asked by the cha'ft~~:homas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, 
Jeff ~ance and Gary Vand{~~:~i~g~:d in favor of23t~~~f;'Joti~n and the motion carried 

unammously. '\~:~~~~@lr~~f~::.~,~ '~4t>:::f:-· 
~~. . ... ,.:y~~::$~~%~x .. ~ /.~~~ 

2. N340 Cover Crop, Finalize t&!~ Re_~,.iiti:fi~l~~.§b9'~e 
Jim Plass1}1:~g,~]~~iented inforiJ~!~'<:ln on thel1%e r crop pilot that was offered 
statewid.~i~fn tlie '.·,Ji@s:fiscal year rit~~he pilot, Si117 ,498 was obligated for 209 
boar~iiwved c~'l!il~}cts within 48~~istricts that had landowners paiiicipate. Each 
of th~ 48~Jijr.J.?ts rp}~~,yed an alloca*j:Y'of $4,800 and the contracts were limited 
to 20 acres. ·~hJ';$:~m;@~~~~::~!.2R.J~:o1icy had an open comment period for 

.. :ff;t9!~tf:t:~~:om ·~;~~~fPbett~~D%!:1&itrough May 1, 2015, and 31 districts submitted 
.;.;tf7 comm·€4~~~e disB.~~~f? som~ of the comments that were received. The new 

4~:;;~.. N340 CoV<iJ?1~rop P0:,~'.%!f.P'Phes to cropland acres where row crops are grown; 
i .. ~·.:.:::tt~~;; .. the productf~W§.rop folX9~ing the cover cro12 must be planted using a no-till 

":~t~~~.:§.YStem on the~l~ptracted acres; must be in compliance with the Cover Crop (340) 
'~l~ttdard and Q~~servation Crop Rotation (328) standard; all cover crop seeding 

rllq~M~e plan11®1 with a minimum of 25 percent cool-season annual grass, small 
gralfi~t1¥.R~#~~t or warm season annual; spring planted cover crops must be 
plantedl~~J:east 60 days prior to being terminated; cover crops will not be 
harvest.~tl for grain, seed or hayed; cover crops may be grazed once the forage has 
reached a minimum height of 6-8 inches and grazing will need to stop at 4 inches; 
a cost-shared soil sample for the initial Standard Soil Health Package test through 
the Missouri Soil Health Assessment Center must be taken prior to planting the 
first year; incentive payment of $30/acre/year for a one or two species cover crop 
mix or $40/acre/year for three or more species cover crop mix; a lifetime 
maximum of $20,000 per operator; and the practice will be added to the Sheet, 
Rill and Gully Resource Concern. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 5 

H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the N340 Cover Crop Practice Policy 
effective July 1, 2015, and add it to the list of practices in the Sheet, Rill and 
Gully Resource Concern. Thomas Bradley seconded the motion. 

Dr. Randy Miles presented an overview/update of the Soil Health Assessment 
Center and information on cover crops. The center is doing some analyses. He 
stated his view of the center is to provide high quality assurance and quality 
control and relevancy. He presented photos of the center. Phase I and II (lab and 
office/sample storage and prep) are completed and Phas~}II (connecting 
breezeway) will start in late 2015. Since the last Com1p~~~=i~p meeting, they have 
been working on the cover crops with NRCS natioq~J}y through their soil health 
division looking at samples from 48 states. Dr. MN~s1$:taJed that due to the quick 
turn-around time needed this year for cover cr<Y.~fth~"§m.apJing method will likely 
be refined two or three years from now. Som.~ ~l:futhe an~fy~~~:-.they will be looking 

<::·=·~·~ ,~.... ··~·.:: .... ···:.-... 
at in the first round of samples are: soil te~ruie}.nitrogen, adL :e:;.carbon, total 
carbon, wet aggregate stability, bulk ,~iE~ity, pH and phosph~}~~1@;ey ! re 
developing sampling protocols so,,tn't:1:1:ecommefulations can be rrtl'iJ~':Me stated 
th~y would h_ave the analyses for the ~~tif.{OJ?:®j}~JlllY 1 and at t!}~t'ti~e they 
w1~l be wor~mg on the recomm~ndatI_o?s s~~~~aneousl~, they are workmg on 
tram-the-tramer program~and bemg v1s1ble a'i¥~r.Mormative. 

·~~~l%~~-:;. ~~~~~b:::.. ~ 
When asked by the Chair, 'Ff~~m~ Jtlw .. dley, H. Ra P.m;@;pw, Jeff Lance and Gary 
Vandiver voted in favor ofth°'~:Jnot~lfil'dt.the motio·f:i~~C°aiTied unanimously. 

\~~> .. ::::~;~;~:::t~~i~1@~::;:·:·:·:='' .~· 
Lisa Potter st~t~tsl~MDC is also N1Q:k~fi·g at cov~ig:ops because of the benefits for 

§::·"»-';:;i",.;•:•:-:...,, ''it/ .·:.· 
soil and,,::''1iter qttal,B , as well as fillf benefits for wildlife. She informed the 
Com1»1~~~~.n that JW! have met w~ the SWCP and discussed the possibility of 
creatfng'a~C pii'gyback cost-shaHfatd' work in coordination with the N340 · 

· ~~~;~r Cr~~fa~~~9W,:W,-!1~~~~rn&~i~~o encourage and incentivize the_ use o~ 
.;;;~~~&~~q$tf~:t~1endl~~;-:~r crop·"trl~.s"an~ :o encourage the use of a.mult1~spec1es 

.::~··· m1xe·s;::~,C w1ll"a~tl:..$15/acre m addition to the N340 per acre mcentlve. One 
.-:d~t.. excepti~~tfw1~.~ m~1~~::~1u·ough MDC cost-share is $6,000 per landowner per 

.;::" "'''.'..~f~~l:::c ... fiscal year anj~~~pe otheg exception is the termination of the cover crop no later 
~::tMM.han May 1. T~i~ practi'ce will function like MDC' s other piggyback practices 

·~.:-~-.. . tl SWCP ~:;§: ~-::W;1,< .1 t~~::-~ 

-.:~tt~h:.. )~f 
3. Harl(lti:O.okJJpdates 

·.;,.;.;.;,;.i'-:·:·:·:·-' 
Bill Wiili~~lr presented the FY16 Cost-Share Handbook update. The updates for the 
handbu6k are the addition of the new policy for imple1nenting buffer extension 
incentive, updating the conservation mapping process, clarification of "Extents 
Installed" for reseedings, clarification of policy that digital signatures are 
acceptable, addition of new policy for utilizing public water supply for livestock, 
clarification of policy regarding contract payments and the addition of the new 
policy for implementing the N340 Cover Crop Practice and the new cost-share 
maximums and language clean-up of the N3 l 2 Animal Waste practices. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 6 

4. FY15 Cost-Share Fund Status/FY16 Allocations 
Bill Wilson presented the FY15 Cost-Share Fund Status/FY16 Allocations. As of 
June 12, 2015, approximately $37 million had been allocated and of that amount 
approximately $26 million obligated and $22.5 paid to landowners. For the FYl 5 
Agricultural Nonpoint Source Special Area Land Treatment (AgNPS SALT) cost
share, $534,517 has been allocated; $306,080 has been obligated with $301,459 
being paid to landowners. 

On December 18, 2014, the FY16 Allocation was appro~ed and it included the 
supplemental process. Beginning on January 9, 2015, ~~~~-.yance Allocations 
were implemented, providing 100 percent of Anim§>J~%1aste funds in the amount 
of $1,395,000, 100 percent of Nutrient and Pest ,W~~~p-ient in the amount of 
$1,124,745 and a portion of the other five Res~~ce CH~~~~~ Ar~as in the amount 
of$2,522,351. On June 8, 2015, the F~l ~-:t¥..£?s:~~ere ma"<;l:$\~ilabl~ and on 
August 6, 2015, the supplement allocat1~fl.l Wd:L start. Mr. Wtft~Q:~- pomted .out that 
this will be a rolling allocation proc~§~~evaluate~ monthly; the lll.t~~Qold. will be ...... . ........ ;-.. "' 
90 percent of the total allocation qbti!~il~q in eaC:l:!,.Resource Conc·em~!;:i:Ila the 

9 ,• .. ; .. :--:::> ·~· ·=·::::~ "<-; .. ; .. ~ .. • 
Supplemental allocation for a qualifyirl'gft~;:;ourQe.le'0Qcern(s) will b,¢?$50,000. For 

~ .. ·~·-..-..;~. ~·~'~ . ..,,. v 

the Supplemental Cost-Share process the 'l'i(@-i~r Fund Status Report will be . ...... ~-·>'-
pulled at the end of day o.~.:,?-ugust 6, SeptemJfr~&J? October 1, November 5, 
December 3, January 7 an:·~m\~~}~ary 4; MoSWl'~i'~ill ?e locked on those dates 
for the allocations to be loa"8:£d?.~~~1;if:tS receiving·;tJ!§:~(il°aitional funds will 

·./.. «;:. .. : .. :,s ..... , .. ~,. ~:!?..:..V<:" 

receive an email; there is a lii\jt of·$~~~~~9:2:2 total sl;Pplemental allocation for a 
district. The Commission will\~ ups~tetfl~$~*~:?1m the Supplemental status . 

......... :·;·)' ...... .,.. ~ .... &:It.. ~-:~¢:::"/ 
.??;;::•!•:{~·=«· .. · \ X--,:-V..t-Oi .; .. ;<., 

5. Plan for..:;tA~~'Filf&~~:-Program n11 very and ·6 perations Subcommittee 
Cole~~~~.ckenbo1~resented the~an for the Future Program Delivery and 
Opefatidff~1~~ubcommittee. She statel~ifice being tabled at last meeting, both the 
Program Dii~~~r).'.{itlat®~erations m.li:fthe Marketing and Outreach 

.~~::::=Sfi:~fa~:nunittei~i3Jl~d ~~1··1Wa1@J;:Q1flf)r as well as the formation of a subcommittee 
A~~pw··~h~':(Zlq~{¥>£.~d tfl'~~~iderat~o~ for the Commission. She stated there were four 

»$1.. d1fferent1~"§£1nm1ft~l~~9rkmg on the Plan for the Future. · 
/.;:;~ ''%;':;;:-:-;.;.. ·,.:::':i-:.;, '{•:{•'{<' .•. "'*:·>·:.-:,.. -....x ... ~;~-.... :·:--:;..-

-~{1l:::Ms. WeckenB~tg provided background information; the Information/Education 
"~·:=!_~:--~· ~·:~ .. 
~$r:'}.nt currentl~~s allocated based on the number of public school students in each 
dfit:·~j:c.t. Currefi,¥'funding is allocated based on youth in a district, though the duties 
of t~@~Qmntlt~ion and the districts are the saving of soil and water as indicated in 
statuti::~j~~l~les. The Marketing and Outreach Subcommittee developed and 
defined;i~he targeted audience as farmers and public, in that order. Public includes 
the student population. One of the recommendations from the subcommittee is to 
combine the Admin/Info Ed Grants into a single grant starting in July 2015, for 
FYl 6 funding. She pointed out that Info/Ed activities currently are eligible 
expenses from both the Info/Ed Grants and the Administration Grant. The 
subcommittee also recommended for the combined the Admin/lnfo Ed Fund, 
giving each district $6,500 effective July 2015, for FYl 6 state funds . She stated 
that a third of the districts spent all of their funds in the Administrative and 
Info/Ed Grants, a third had less than $500 left, and a third had greater than $500. 
The fonding for the Administrative Grant is $627 ,000 and the Info/Ed Grant is 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 7 

$168,364 for a total of $795,364. By combining these and giving each district 
$6,500 the total would be $741,000, a cost savings of $54,000. With combining 
the two, 91 districts would see no change in their total allocation and the 
remaining 23 would see a reduction. 

Thomas Bradley made a motion to approve the Subcommittees recommendation 
to combine the Information/Education Grant and the Administrative Grant, 
effective July 1, 2015. Jeff Lance seconded the motion. When asked by the Chair, 
Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vw:idiver voted in favor of 

,,§v'-.. 
the motion and the motion carried unanimously. .-:~~~3;:!::'.:::::. 

Jeff Lance made a motion to approve the Subco.~~~\~~.,rec:mmendation to fund 
the Administrative Grant at $6,500 per district¢,e1'fecti\'l~i:uiy 1, 2015. H. Ralph 

' --~:·:· ".}:){, .. :·., 
Gaw seconded the motion. When asked b~.:~~~ Gl1air, Thofii% Bradley, H. Ralph 
Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver voteff'5fn~la:vo'i· of the rn~tt6 · and the motion 
cmTied unanimously. ...:.<;'f/;,.' ··:~:iil:::-: 

. .;:::::(\t~~=~,.. "<}:::-. ·-:~~~~1!w::::· 
6. 2015 Area Meetmgs Update ~;~:~::,,. k!;;::.:C:·:·:~~. .~:.-

)>..,.....,., .. :~~ ...... ~~ (jo."°?)'.. ...~ ...... 

Bill Wilson presented an update on the 201~.t~ea Meetings scheduled for the 
week of August 24, 2015..•:~Work continues oli.~M~.~ting venues and times for each 

Y:.~~· .. . .._.,_'"'"-t~ 

of the eight areas of the sti'.i:t~~::~... ''*'$\.,. 
'·i!:~:<'':· ::;:.":;:"" ,;·:: .. .:~::.; .<· 

··~:)~~~t~~~«~ . '~::;:~~~ ... 
'{:~ 'X.~ .. ~~§:\_~~ -~>:;::~: .... 

7. Envirothon Update ~~ ·.:,:;e~~i*::';::.:-. ):'-!-" 
Bill :Vilson p~~sen~ed an upda~~!::.?n .. *~:·Eii -~~ti;qp:~ The State Envirothon was 
held m J effer;$t)),¥;.C1ty on May 1 ~QWiI 5, and tlie.::Wumer of the event was Pembroke 

.. ·:~·:*:~·:·~:~:·.·<=··:·:... \•:.: ..... · =~·· 

High S~.~W°o1, fr<.fi~Wi~pkson Coun~, They will"represent Missouri at the National 
Envi.~;~:@:~$1.)n Spri~~~eld on t~e di~pus of Missouri State University. The event 
is schedi'ff~=@t{9r Jul~~~7 -August 2,~~~;f5. There will be 53 teams participating 
from the u~1¥~d,,S.tiiM1~~~f.td:J~anadia1.ii'>1:ovinces. , ..... ,,,.~ ... ·:_;.:· .. ·.· ......... ·~·..;··~~~ ... ·.·.~ . ~ . ......... .. 

,-;:·::-:::~*~::;~:"' ··:;~~~~':· .. ·'· ::.:-,:~~~i~'' 
8,:5i~:;::<";::St~tftrl~!tes ·-::;~1b::-.. -..:;. 

.. ::l:Jf' Colleen M~j~l~ith p~:g~~M~<l'·the staff updates since the last Commission meeting . 
... ~;·:~~·;:;·:::~. · .. ~X.~,:-.·:" ·~·:·:-:•:·~;.-." . . . 

. ;;.· '·~:::::~;::~~.. She reportecl::tfiat Deamia·Sm1th, David Goggms and Alan Freeman left the 
···>->:::-.:·>. : .... ,:~·~:; .~ ... 

··::;;~llW!·ogram and ~~~chneider was hired as a pait-time employee to work on 
~::~~Q.pitoring di~~~Jct issues so that districts can be informed in a timelier manner 

tff~ffeitm:ovided,;]~ contract audits. 
·-~:;$~!~~-· . ...:.::;~=·· 

9. Hist~~if.fittle River Drainage District 
W. Dus·ti~ Boatwright presented information and the history of Little River 
Drainage District. He stated that from Cape Girardeau to the Arkansas line was 
once considered useless land. The Government mandated that the state do 
something with it, reclaim it, and make it useful. The state gave that responsibility 
to the counties and they sold the land to a private landowner who wanted to make 
use of the land. At that time the land was 95 percent covered in timber and water. 
In 1907 a bill was introduced to the Missouri Legislature to create the Little River 
Drainage District. The Little River is in part of seven counties in the Bootheel and 
they are Cape Girardeau, Bollinger, Stoddard, Dunklin, Scott, New Madrid and 
Pemiscot. He stated the plan consisted of 1,000 miles of ditches in the approved 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 8 

E. 

plan, 300 miles of levees, three detention basins and three pumping stations. To 
implement the plan they had to survey the land and when that was completed they 
moved to engineering and design. The district's diversion channel and levee in the 
top part of the district diverts 750,000 acres of upland drainage coming out of the 
Missouri Ozarks. The levee system staiis with The Little River Drainage District 
and runs from Greenbrier, Missouri to the Gulf of Mexico protecting the entire 
delta through that region. The lower part of the district protects 1.2 million acres. 
Funding for this project is still from the 1907 assessment that was placed on the 
land when the district was formed. The district is 100 pe~cent funded by the local 
private landowners within the 550,000 acres. The max_.;(if~~s,~ed rate is $3.60 per 
acre that the landowner pays the Little River to m~1~~~f~ draihage of their land. 
Today the district is in maintenance only, they nJ&ffe.:~~:~ the levees and channels 

k f 1 ·:-:·:·· ":)·:·>:«-. 
are ta en care o proper y. -::l'.. ·::'.;::*:~:: .. 

. A~ffh$::\_ ·-:::~;~~~~i~ .. 
. ;(~~·· ··~::~::.~: .... 

REQUEST . -*~tt. ~::.. '·~:~\&~;:;;:: .... ":~ 
1. Supervisor Requests .f·!.'..::;::1_:§;:::.. ~~~- "=:;:~;:::;::« . . ·~s;::;;.. ..:-·~:;:.. <·:~~ .. 

a. Sulhvan SWCD ~::::h. ..-:~;~> · ···-., ,._,;,.'$ 

Matt Elliott presented a request frcWij.~[m'.t°Sulli~an County Soil and Water 
Conservation Dist~~~~t,~SWC~) to alia~~~~. board to a~point Mr. Ste~e 
Hodge to complete"®~~im.~xpued term ol:~::..Uoxd Nichols due to his 
resignation. Mr. Ste\(~:ltfl&~::~IJ:d the boai:t1::~J~irfnan have signed the 
Verification of Super'1lsory''E1ifilji~ity form,.:W.~rifying the candidate meets 
the qualifications to se~\~ 011;:t~lf.&~~~~:~;:;;:~:-~ ., .. 

,.{·~~~~{$: i::;:) .;~'?;·· "~::::~:·:-
«>;;;·:({~% .. ;.;~<::... '=·='="=·· :-~ .... ,..; ......... ~ """"-... ·.~-=-:·:·:-:·:~:·. «" ,.;...." 

. .J.*''Omas 'Bt~&,ey made a ~~ion to approve the appointment of Mr. Steve 
A~~~Re to coij!:p lete the une)-{W~;.~_term of Mr. Lloyd Nichols to the . 

Stl1!;ffi~.~ S\i~J2 ... :'?oard of Su~~rv1sors . Jeff Lance seconded the motion. 
_ Whem~&$.1.qfa~:B.~~rlf~:®.ll.9:ir.,..;Ifibmas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and ... ·~~~!~~:::·::::-....... ·.· ... :·-::~;·:~ . ~ .. '\ .. ~.:·.::·.::~;~:·: .. :·::····:·:·::·~ . . . 

.. ::::;::;;:~::;:::;:$:~:~::Q.~ry Va~~er voteS'·rn::[itvor of the motion and the motion earned 
··=~~........ ·~~::":=!"~;;:::,.:.. . ·~·.=·:::::; .• . ,:::~ ·~~unaRJ.moust~f=:::, 

~~~~~~~~-i_f=~~t~~~~--- b-.~-~~~frf_f_¢_· ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
··:::;~~~~\:.. Jennif~MPelletfpresented a request from the Carter County SWCD to 

··:;;l~l~~:~:.. allow t}j~: board to appoint Mr. Allen Gibbs to complete the unexpired 
··=:;~b;, .. term o:fiMr. Wayne Gibbs due to his inability to fulfill his elected term. 

··::::~iD4fo:;.,ffen Gibbs and the board chairman have signed the Verification of 
. ~~tfpervisor Eligibility form, verifying the candidate meets the 

~:qualifications to serve on the board. 

H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Allen 
Gibbs to complete the unexpired term of Mr. Wayne Gibbs to the Carter 
SWCD Board of Supervisors. Thomas Bradley seconded the motion. 
When asked by the Chair, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and 
Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 9 

c. Oregon SWCD 
Jennifer Pellett presented a request from the Oregon County SWCD to 
allow the board to appoint Mr. Kent Newman to complete the unexpired 
term of Mr. Jerry Strain due to his inability to ful fi ll his elected term. 
Mr. Kent Newman and the board have signed the Verification of 
Supervisor Eligibility form, verifying the candidate meets the qualification 
to serve on the board. 

Jeff Lance made a motion to approve the appointwent of Mr. Kent 
•.·.·:-. 

Newman to the Oregon County SWCD. H. Ra!g1f®:~.y.' seconded the 
motion. When asked by the Chair, Thomas Jl~'Ci ley , H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff 
Lance and Gary Vandiver voted in favo1~:@1(~~.otion and the motion 

,,.:.~·.· ... -- ········~··\ carried unanimously. ,;,,:::~;" ":.::;~;:;~:-. 

.-4~I::::-_'.:~:?~\ ·-~~;~~lj~t:;~ 
2. Tabled: Follow-up on Increase Cost S.liare .. Well Drillingt !m.mponent in 

Southeast Missouri .it~l" ··::::~l~ 
Jim Bosche1i presented a follow-w~~t~~i~ to in2i'.~fse cost-share *~tt¢fi'lling 
component in Southeast Missouri. He · st~t~Ath_~:j~filn,.,was first pre~~fited to the 
Commission in June 2014 and again in Ai:ii~Zlst;:and December 2014. After hearing 
the information presente<:l:;;~t the December iif~~OJ.4, meeting, the Commission 
decided to table the issue~~ ~t.lm.s meeting staffl~~}g_uesting the Commission to 

k h. . fi h bl ;;;:'=··:::::(~ "d . .,.,_:..;:-.·:;r.; 4' ta e t is item rom t e ta c;:~·.·or~i?.ilffe-1. erat10n. °'<~~!~~~W' 
·~=~ '~.~-::'\;:~$~: ... ~. ., .. ;;(·:~ 

<:-:°' ··~ .... ~:;~::~}:•.. ;:f.~ 

H. Ralph Gaw made a motion'\~) rel];~~~~iWl!~~!;n~ff6m the table. Jeff Lance 
seconded tb:;~~ff.tQ.~<io_n. When asK°~'d&PY the Cha\t·tf hoinas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, 

·"·j·:...'*""~~ ...... :v»;x. ~~ ~--.: 
Jeff Lal\~~~~and G~:Y andiver vot%~ in favor of the motion and the motion carried 

. ·:·:: .. ::~: J ·'6...X~:~ ~~:>. unanlill:0.us y. ·«-::·:: ':::; • 
. ;'····~:%~~~~\.. it. ~1r~t;:::· 

Mr. Boschetf~R~x-~;~"fi:l~·;~Jj~fm;;i.R...Qf. tJ\~Water well drilling areas in the state and 
,;: .. ::::~f~i~mlit:g~t th~'.::i~~:~unt1~¥1~H1*~'0utheast po1iion of tl~e ~tate. The _issue is t_he 

. .;.~f'Y"" d1ffic"tilW:;~:Q:f.dnll1n'.@:tQ .. th1s part of the state. The Comm1ss10n heard mforrnat10n at 
. .:::i~~~ the Decel\tW,~\:.meet1ft~~nJ1ow the state average cost is developed and the low .· .. ·.v.• .. •i,o-.:.~ ·:~ • ._.·:· • ....,;:< :.-;:.·%~". ... ~ ..... 

<::-"~·-::~~~:}:::. number of di~l~icts thafinput actual cost data into the database, not only for well 
*'#................ '>, ... ·.•,•.\ .:._-. ... 

:,~l;arilling but al'~~tother ·components. The Commission directed staff to look at 
·~:~\{ferent wayslt~ encourage more districts to enter their cost data into the 
d~t~b.ase . On A.:iril 16, 2015, Memorandum 2015-013 - Component Cost Data 
EntW{~~;~R .. ~;.RtS Actual Cost Database - was sent to the soil and water 
conserv~!ji0n districts. Component cost data could be entered into the actual cost 
databast hy NRCS, FSA and SWCD staff at any time during the year. Staff also 
developed a spreadsheet and made it available on the SWCD intranet web site. 
Districts were to enter their information by May 15, 2015. 

On a map presented, it showed that statewide 64 districts entered information into 
the NRCS database; 21 districts entered information into the spreadsheet, for a 
total of 85 districts entering component information. Over 3,000 various 
component costs were entered. Another map displayed showed that 12 districts 
entered information into the spreadsheet for the well drilling component. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 10 

Mr. Boschert displayed a chaii showing the number of practices with the well 
drilling component in the districts. In Fiscal Year (FY) 2014 there were 53 
practices completed with the well drilling component; in FY2015 there were 81 . 
In FY2014 state wide, the well drilling component was entered 16 times into the 
database and 25 times in FY 15. For FY 15 the cost entered for well drilling ranged 
from $5 .50 to $9.00 per foot. 

Staff worked with NRCS on the state average cost for FY16, beginning July 1, 
2016, e~timated .the cost for well drilling will be at $6.5~e1: foot. ~his is an 
unofficial cost smce paiiner staff that use the databas~,.¥.e::=st~.~ l lookmg at the data. 
The estimated costs for steel well casing is $10.50,, ,, :'-\tic well casing is $8.50 
and well lining is $5.25. These unofficial costs w.(ii~t r.'ved from the entries in **' .,. ·"x the spreadsheet and NRCS database. "f.:;f · ·~~~:~:·. 

" .. ::;.. '{~~:.. ··=~:~tt~=:·. 
In response to questions, Colleen MereditffM~nti6ned that ·a:t,~~ding on the area, 
the depths of well drilling varies con~ir~;ably. Mr. Boschert fJl~lt~re districts 
have entered data with the spread~p~~~~~~~ilabl;:~~~·., ":.~:~~%~;;::::· 

";;t~k~.. ..:l#~::::~.,,,, • ., .f;:· 
Michael Thornton, Ripley County, addres~~t~t!):e Commission stating they have 
issues getting landowners;Jo drill wells due i~:~n'€ .. high cost. Therefore, it's 
difficult to get .the dat~ ta··~l~:~~~ the spread~1'.t~J:Ie f~lt t~ere wo~ld need to 
be several entnes for it to atf&e'ttli~:state average. Wis~ered1th mentioned that 

~·=·~ .« .. ::: .... ~:·:·:--: ... ~ .. ··:·:-:·:·:•;,-."' 
receipts from Ripley County"$,om "pt.©,fj:Q.JJ.l?..Years shQ.wed a higher cost on the 
drilling. Only invoices from tli:~Fu~~JfJllk~~~~f.;~e1d to develop the state average 
costs. ....~$::;:~;:;~:~.,. '()..::~:::·· ··;Mj·/ 

,,.4~'%t' \ .. ~ . 
Ms. Me1:6~;!;t~::~tate_~~~!: .. ?m:rose of t\~program is to provide an incentive to 
landowners~l~:)&¥.S:aiE~~t~~.;«).h.~.Y-:-Jfave not done before and to help to 

d::::~:iffC."0fiti~.ize or.1'itt%;:away'~Bffi~=&lMle cost risk. The well drilling practice would be .. •.-: .... · .... ·.·.~-· ... ~~ .. ·.,·.· .. ~ .... -......... ...~.. ...... . ..... 
,.;:ff/' .... - usea''t'~~1jgt~.?ing sy!t~.QlS SO it would be the minimum necessary needed to provide 

.-:::.::-' . c ·-::-··;j;i~. . ~:.. . .. ~l@1k-... water ior t~~?:[azmg-::~i,~W:r. 
•. ,,.-..., ... "".',.... t',•.·.•.•.•.•, .;.;.;.··.· 

..... ~ .. ·-·-.:,. ·.·.·.o:·.··· .... 
"·::~{f.~:.9ommissioneWJkJince dTscussed that there are many issues associated with 

··::;;1p}..g,rtices acro~~~~he state due to soil type or terrain and it is not feasible to change 
a~ti~~ge costs_.$i· each situation. 

··:::;%~lh: .. •:::ff .. 
H. Ralp1.lj:@'8.w made a motion to maintain current policy and continue to use state 
averag€:::6~st that is determined by SWCD, NRCS and/or FSA employees entering 
information into the actual cost database. Jeff Lance seconded the motion. When 
asked by the Chair, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary 
Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

Chair Vandiver strongly encouraged districts to enter the data into the spreadsheet 
or database to ensure the costs are figured accurately each fiscal year. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 11 

3. Cape Girardeau SWCD - Reconstruction for N410 Drop Pipe and DSL-11 
Permanent Vegetative Cover Critical Area 
Jim Boschert presented the request from Cape Girardeau SWCD for 
reconstruction for a N41.0 Drop Pipe and DSL-11 Permanent Vegetative Cover 
Critical Area. The cost-share practices were damaged by a significant storm event 
on March 25 , 2015 . 

He stated on October 1, 2014, the Cape Girardeau SWCD Board of Supervisors 
approved the contracts for payment for approximately $4;~900 . On March 25 , · 
2015 , a significate storm event occurred washing the ~Jfl~5!X from the drop pipe 
and damaging the adjoining critical area. He point~.9fqlit that t he area received 2.5 
inches of rain in one hour. He stated the Board o;t:;:Sttff.€~wisors are requesting 
reconstruction cost in the amount of $1 , 184.67:.J.~~: th~:::~flti$!1 1 area seeding, 
g~·ad~ng/shaping_ and the si?e inlet drainag;~{~LICtJ?re. Th·i~\~ji~~.~ only request the 
district has received for this storm event:~~::" ~' ··:::~::::::::~ 

.:;:::!•' ··::~;::":::::~ • 
• :$;;...... ·-::~<~;!::, 

..{:~~:.. . ~ . " (::}~§::~;. . .;i.• 
Next, Mr. Boschert covered Com1)tf8$1:Gfl. policy r~gardmg reconslli~~~:j:j:on .... ·······<-;...... ~x .. ., ·~· ....... .. 
assistance. Policy states reconstructiori'=li(_~§~.tan£~~$i%'::~yailable for PJI,afaices that 
~aile~ during the maintenance li~e of the ~t~lf~ Districts must request cost-:share 
1f a smgle storm event cay;s~s widespread fait~~~;9f state cost-shared structural 
practices. The request mu~)~~wment the serioti\1Th~~ and the extent of the 

....... ..,.{" ... ·'-···'"···~ "<::t§!2···· ... 
damage, along with estimat~f01\\~~i{~~- repairs. "{:l~i~~i~;::::;:. 

-;·:, ···.::~:~;:~.... . '§:-Z,· 
.:--:::., ·~~·:o:··.vX~:;fu ~._, 

H. Ralph G.aV: _1:1a?e a motion~t~;,aPI?~9~~~~~~~$;~:l'~s request and allow 
reconstruc~~0J.~~~f~.}5.;~;~tance for the)~~~I 0 Drop P'!:)fe and the DSL-11 Permanent 

• ,.,:..«.X .............. .{i"'•*•'~/· • ~"X· .;-., 
Vegetathl!¥''Covei~~titical Area i~:~he amount' of $1 , 184.67. Thomas Bradley 

d4'a l .x,...... l k d~~- l Cl . l d seco1i_. :~t!; .ie motI6l;!~~~W 1en as e ·~Y. t 1e 1air, T 1omas Bra ley, H. Ralph Gaw, 
,(.< :-: , ••• :::; -:;... • .... • . . 

Jeff Lanc~~0.4 Garf::Y andiver voted~t)~favor of the motion and the motion carried 
. ·1~~~~:~~:::.:·~ *;;~~:::::;::;:;~ ... \>... .;$:~~ unan1111ous y:..-:;:·:·:·. ~X·'.!>.~::::;·:;:'.::.~~»····., ,,,,,. 

·==~=~~~~ill~;~~:~=~, ~ii~:·, · · =-~~·=:~m:tiw~v 
.~ff.. Ste:·ne&:llf:~ve ~~~--D~L-0~ Permanent Vegetative Cover Establishment 

.. iM~\.. Cost_-Shar,%N~mten~~~~~:~10lahon . 
·:-· "=·:.;;~~~::::;;; .. Je1m1fer Pert¢Jt:rresentif:·the request from Ste. Genevieve SWCD for a DSL-01 

··::~~1f~~~ermanent V~~~tative~:Cover Establishment cost-share maintenance violation. She 
··::;:~f:·~!J~d the boai~iwas requesting assistance in collecting repayment in the amount 
or.~it~i~0 . 64_.H,:pi11 ~ravis Barnes for three DSL-01 Permanent :'egetative 
Esta1i~~~J:l\~~~p.t practices. She stated the three contracts were paid on November 4, 
2010, li1;&\ie amount of $4,242 .57. The maintenance life for the practices is five 
years fi.:t%1 the date of payment. On August 13 , 2014, a random spot check 
occurred on the practices. On September 10, 2014, the district sent a certified 
letter to Mr. Barnes indicating lack of compliance with the maintenance and the 
option to bring the practice up to specifications or repayment of cost-share funds. 
Mr. Barnes was given until October 15, 2014, for reseeding of the original 
contracts and was requested to contact the district within 10 days after 
completion. She informed the Commission that Mr. Barnes contacted the district 
requesting cost'-share assistance with the reseeding, but by policy any reseeding 
must be done at the landowner' s cost. On October 15, 2014, a second certified 
letter was sent again requesting repayment in the amount of $1 ,060.64 since the 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 12 

reseeding was not completed by October 15, 2014. Since the district did not hear 
from Mr. Barnes upon receiving the certified letter, on November 19, 2014, the 
district requested assistance for the program office to resolve the maintenance 
violation or collect the cost-share funds. The program office sent Mr. Barnes a 
certified letter on January 2, 2015, and Mr. Barnes signed for it on January 7, 
2015. On January 15, 2015, there was a phone conversation between SWCP staff 
and Mr. Barnes detailing requirements to bring the practices into compliance by 
May 15, 2015. A letter from the program office was sent on March 3, 2015, 
detailing the requirements for compliance. On May 19, 2,Q_l 5, the program office 
staff, the district technician from Ste. Genevieve and t;J;.L:!;GS:.performed a site visit. 

."-lr·· ~~. 
Ms. Pellett covered the requirements for compli~ef,6:~@.;t!1 contract maintenance 
that were not completed. Travis Barnes stated.:t~ftt his '·g@J)~s had been fixed, his 
fences and well were also good. He stated ii.J~:J1a=ij~_~een wt\lii\ig the gullies since 

.·X·-· .... ·.·· •• . ...... ,,..,,. ..... , 
he bought it; he has had the gullies traci).#.~:·ifi''~0od . He statea~t~ .. could have put .. _.......... .. .... ·.-..~ ....... 
posts around his faucets and on his i:~~¥edings h.~ could have pu~;iB:~?1 ~rnlch to 
help. He stated he did not feel tha~::fi~~~~g._wastedf:~!1Y tax rnoney.1(~~~jated when 
he bought the farm the fields had no v~g'.et:{ltton;;;:l}~::.hgught it from $!-lt .. energy 

""? ........ s... •'•~~ .. - ..... • .. 
company that redid lead yards. He stated lt/.~j~M!i-1" ongoing battle with the 
vegetation and he reseed~.9 and fertilized, but'$1:4, .. not applied any lime yet. 

~:::~::< .. ·, ·~:::;;.~. 
·~~~:;::::;;~.-~. ~~~~~~· 

H. Ralph Gaw made motioiH~iijm:m.:e the Ste. d:~;~~~e board's request to . -=z~ ~ .. ~=~=x:~:;:x.... ·x::::*" . . 
obtam repayment of the DSD~:Q 1 Pern(:m~Q.1 Vegetat~~e Establishment practices 
by maintaining c~~Te~t policy ~\.~ r~~~i::rn~:~,~~~~!fler to the Attorney General's 
Office for <;:..Q;HE-etlOn 111 the amount~'8f $1,060 . (j:~~? 'rhomas Bradley seconded the ... ~· .. ·~«"::!'=::·:J:·:c=~~.. ~«... J?. 
motion.~:Wl=fen- asl~.@:pY the Chai1';:ffhomas Btadley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance 
and Gaf.! N andivefm'itited in favor &f the motion and the motion carried 

.:.=· .. -< . ..;~X::·::~.. ~~;;:~ . . ~~~::.> .--."> . 
unammou~ly~._ ~:~:; ·:%:Jr' 

A~t:tm'&>~. ·~~iihtlt,"f:f>/. 
NOTE: .;,p··Y' H. -RttiP'.£~€tW st~~~~tJ:iat at the February 2015 meeting, the Commission voted 

...::$t not to p1:6~®~,with .i:f.£~j;tjp.g a request to the Attorney General's Office to request 
/"":::.,~~ .,;.,.-..;., .~· >';{NNN · 

_______ .<._-"_·· ·--'""":=';.;.;~ ... .,.:· • .,___1:epa.y1t1entJ:l~U~e am01i'6t;:6f approximately $186 00 on a practice maintenance 
'\; ·:..:~:-: .. ;~. ·: .. :--X.j-":0. .·~·" 

~qbxiolation. At ~~ time{the statement was made that it would cost more to collect 
":'tl\~~!·efund thai~~e amount of the repayment. Since the meeting, questions arose 
&-f(ti~ng ma~l~"bnance violation repayments. Mr. Gaw stated that he should have 
indi:eated the~e were several other considerations involved with the decision other 
than j-J~~l{iit°financial part of it. The situation was that the person that signed the 
agreemi ht was a lessee with a contract to purchase the land from the owner and 
the owner did not sign the agreement. The lessee signed for the owner and at that 
time, the program office was not requiring written signature authorizations. The 
thought was that by the time the issue was litigated as to who would owed the 
money, and the faet that the property had sold to another person so none of the 
persons involved were the owners, that it was a legitimate reason to make the 
motion that he did. He wanted to explain the reason behind the motion that he 
made. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 13 

F. REPORTS 
1. University of Missouri 

Dave Baker thanked Dr. Miles for leadership in the development of the new Soil 
Health Assessment Lab and for traveling to the Bootheel to update the 
Commission. He also reported that Dr. Tom Henderson is currently serving as the 
Interim Director of Extension. He stated the administration was working on 
identifying his replacement and he hoped to have a decision by next month. He 
informed the Commission that he had established a Commercial Ag Stakeholder 
Advisory Committee and its role was to identify priority :i:$SUes that were 
impacting the industry they would like the University#~%El!;,ess. The Committee 
has representation from across the industry as welt&imth e Bootheel, and they will 
be reviewing and recommending grant projects t4'@~:\l~d like funded. He stated ,,.;.;...... ··>~:-.:·;.,.-.... 

there is now a new Region 7 EPA Administratt,jf and C~l~J~- will hold a session 
with that person to discuss research the Un:~f~{srtx is doing~~m%t is EPA related. 
He thanked the paiiners for their workiµg.::felatiBnships and fe@'.:€?.i:ship. 

. ..;:{lt'' ·~.. ·-:;~{~\;.,..,..;::· 
2. Department of Conservat10n .~=·"'·~-:::;:~;:;k ~~=-:.. ··~~~;~::·· 

Lisa Potter provided an update on Clu:o¥8l~fWa$tiff~=~jsease (CWQ:~:?she rep01ied 
there have been 26 positive cases confinn~{Jfi1f.tfree-ranging deer. In response to 

:.:;.v .. -..::S:· 

the detection of CWD in ~~dair and Cole cou.fi:ij~~,during the 2014-2015 . ...; .. :::::.......... .. ~ ......... ~~~ . . 
surveillance season, the foi~f!$~~?unty CWD '5,~~~!aimpent Zone" will be 
expanded to encompass all ~JintJ~§}wJthin a 25-miJei_'a:dlus of both the 

:<..... ''..:;;-.:-·.·~·::::_;{~·. ' ' ... ; .. : .. ; ....... 
Macon/ Adair CWD-detectioiil~nd·m~;&~A~::founty_<'~~tection, effective for the 
2016-2017 deer seasons. Thes~l~dd_tM:Wnal":f~:~~~ties will be paii of larger 
"CWD ... -.. ,~~......... Z " ~~ ........ '!.;:.:.;: ... '1-

Mm'.li!:g~Jn~t)t ones . ~~~;::~ '!::.?'' 
~-$$:>: .. "~· ' ~:s::::::~~:=>. ~~ <~ .... 

.::lf ~::;~:;::; ~=~·-
She .§:J:at.~:~MJ1at USEl;~ announced tll~Y 'Yill have a general CRP signup this year 

... • ........ ~ .· .. •·. .. ........ , ~ · .·• ~···<t 

from Dec~mber I tf"(· ugh February 2:6.? They are offering to producers with 
current cRJ:1~lsti~C' J~:t;~"e.~;JXir,~.i,t;i...;§~ptember the ability to extend their 

~·»~~"·:... ...... '\.:., ... : ... •:;. .. :.... . ... -,:~ ... ~~ ... "S .. :·::-:=:·:·«-..· • 
. ~:d:~m~w9:~Jor on~:~$!:~.itionaryeat"~ffhey are also releasmg 800,000 more acres for 

.. ::f/::·· wildfir€i~~;~q.dly &~i~~~J:~1ous CRP practices . 

.. :::~~m~~, ~~~@%:~ "\~~~1~t~f . . . 
·.- ·s·;:;~~\' ... She stated Of.\@:~1~Y 13 ~~~!" 14 there will be a collaborative strategy meetmg to 

"'">.~%~~:~~nefit mona1:~~~buttefflies and pollinators of Missouri. The goal of the meeting is ... v. ....... . ..... 
'{'.1~tcl~velop a st).1~wide strategy on how to address sustainable management for 

1;i%l:q~9_hs ang:~fob llinators. She stated June 27 will be the Annual Quail Field Day, 
8:0d'\Wh-., .. .tQ~f2:00 noon, at Bradford Farm in Columbia; the event is titled Bob 
White 't~~#fi Management in Modern Agriculture. 

<'~; ....... 

3. Department of Agriculture 
Judy Grundler reported the Missouri Department of Agriculture (MDA) is 
working on the State Fair that runs from August 13 - 23. She stated the Beef 
Initiative is moving forward from MD A's point of view. She reported they will be 
looking at research in certain institutions on covered facilities for beef cattle and 
they may have a cost-share program for some of the facilities. She stated that 
MDA has an emphasis on Agricultural Stewardship Assurance Program (ASAP). 
The main goal is a checklist that farmers would apply for within the department to 
see if they are in compliance with good stewardship of the farm. There will be an 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 14 

4. 

5. 

award or signage given to the farms to have for display. This certification would 
cover such things as Homestead, Cropland, Grassland, Livestock, Energy and 
Forestry. She reiterated that is program is still in development. 

She stated that EPA had put together proposed labeling for certain insecticides for 
use with conm1ercial pollinator services. She said this would have a huge impact 
on this area if it were to go through. She reported the comment period had been 
extended to 60 days instead of 30. She rep01ied they are working on their survey 
for the Thousand Canker Disease in black walnuts and nw nitoring of boll weevils. 
She reported that Emerald Ash Borer was detected in ~$~S~:; .. Louis County area . 

.. ·::ff" .... 
Natural Resources Conservation Service .;:::f>~:~§~b .. 
J .R. Flores stated they received a 16 percent in~~~ase of@:QIP funding for more 
than$26 million. For RCPP there were 33Q~ppTf~ants fof:t:~i~P.rogram and the 
ranking process will end on July 17. He,::~'.f~ffga~m:~ next fisdi~=~~~f;!J: there is $225 
million available under the RCPP p12#~;n and ~1ey are looki1~g~~~::~ lar~e turn 
out from Missouri. ,,:.-·#@h.. '=.~ ··:%~~)::l' 

. ··~~==~:~=::. :.. ~.@:::~:;;... ~::.·" 
~~:.:-::::~:-. ~ ... :i.o/ •.,).. '*-' 

The ~onservation Innovative Grants h~s ~~~~Elion available, Missouri applied 
for six proposals and all ~J.29posals are 111 the ·1~~~·1;1.i:W process. 

·~:-:;>·.. ~: -:·*'. 
~-:;;:;:;::3.;.. ''-t&{:. %: .. ~.;........ ;~:·>. 

He informed the Co1nmissi0fu..::.:ftfat~~RCS was goirt~i<fo:~bnsor two Soil Health 
Workshops in July. One wil~f i;{Nf~~j:~~>-:.fviissour~1~gf;d the other in northwest 
Missouri. A State Teclmical C6~:i1mitt@l?nrk1rng . .is"scheduled for June 30, in 
C 1 b

. M' . "-(} -t:??' ··.,.~-:-:;.:.:::~..-
o um ia, . [S'S~un. ~=~~·::?:·· ';_;;:~::" 

;gff::;::::,:·=·;:=::::~w~h.. ~t~~ ,::.·:' 
• ~:=.E.-;- • '-:;:'-}~~ • '':i:u . • • 

M1s~::9Y~it~socrntWf of Soil and "~~::-~t.~r ~onservat10n Districts . 
Ke1my L~~~e st~t?.:}here was an'i~~~ue. m Ralls ~ounty that he would hke to 
have on the'8;g¢.p,d.~::f-<'.i.J;':~}@:1w.~t Cgn1tmss10n Meetmg. He stated they wanted to 
~~». . .....:~~~".>. ..... ~~ .... ·;·:·.··x<·:·:--::~\,~: ... >>.·: .. · . 

:0.-::=;:~rs:~:iiss:.:Cover\:~1:.-0':1.* Specifi·c·ati:Q:as·: 
.. :~f~~~wx·.-;--·,:,::~::t~~l~~h::;. ·~~~~~t:;., · v 

.. :dK. He state°"1fu~f'JACB~W~!lt~d a Network of Charnpions for soil health. The 
"~'·'·»·o:·:·:::. N .. tr (T -.:·:;r:···:· . ".·:·:-.:·:·:-' ,J • ,J • f · 1 h I 1 

------~»-' -'~·.;.:"'"'·=::;*:·:·*:·:.,...--1-""""-etwo~oar:ls._ta ra1s~?:awar.eness_anu mcrease auopt1011 o s01ea t 1 systems 
~v:~~=~. ";::·:•:#~··# .. ·:·· 

G. 

"~@~:~>' farmers air<a~i?:ther 18:hdowners and to recruit 150 farmers, ranchers, woodland 
"=.::~tw_agers and ·~~1er landowners from all regions of the country, who are willing to 

ti'§e~:clemonstrate and show interest in soil health practices. 

"·~=~~~~tt~t~f~p:· 

SUGGESTJib DATE(S) OF THE NEXT MEETING(S) 
The next meeting is scheduled for August 19, 2015, at the State Fair in Sedalia, Missouri . 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
June 17, 2015 
Page 15 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:48 p.m. Thomas Bradley 
seconded the motion. When asked by the Chair, Thomas Bradley, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff 
Lance and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 





Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL 
Lewis and Clark State Office Building 

Jefferson City, Missouri 4~;s:-. 
August 3, 2015 ~·w<!.v,:.;:~~ 

.. St x ··. 
:..· "= .•• :::.:<&:· A~--\.~===~ 

""'X:>:·~ 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT VIA TE/)Jffipot:/J1ttJ~JJ.arles Ausfahl, H . 
.. ·n. •;\ ··~~-~ .. 

Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver .i-¢f!lf~::..,,, ··~, '*::.,=:th, 
:§f· .,~,X;:\, 

.-·~. .,_ ~ .. &. .. :. 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS VIA TELEPflfj~<·.-: . ~~A~~RKER PAri:~iY, DEPT. 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES: Joe Engeln; RI FORDYCE, DEPT. OF 
AGRICULTURE: Chris Klenklen; BOB ZIEH .. .. DEPT. OF CONSERVATION: 

. ~ ~~ 
Lisa Potter ~~~;-...~ ~'.~.:;;-..:f<.. '2."' ·~-._~ .. ,. x,;. 

~~:~ :« t'·-.-~ ;.::s:::-........ &-
·:·~~ ~;~-:.." .. ·~$;~~:,~ 
':& "'' ,. -.:w--· 

ADVISORYMEMBERSPRESENT\ A f/1 . . . ::.uf~~~ATURAL 
RESOURCES c9~~$YATION SN§;VfCE (N ~7 - J: Dwaine Gelnar; MISSOURI 
ASSOCIATiql$'GY~~$fND WAT~Jl CONSERVATION DISITRICTS 
(MASWCDl .. ~\uny Lov~@ce \,' 

.:> ~.~}i~ f!f ~= .. ..;.:> -... ~~~. ;:~!? ~ .. . 
"%3~. ,:;~'fe?. . $-"·· . . 

'"t;~·:,Z· &>""" • .• o17 -·· ~~::-~>~-!·:·· '"'·"-" .~!~~-,, ·.~~ 
ADVISOR~t-f.tfiNV!.4f-JJS PR'1JJ"QJitjT: ~~WATER CONS~RVATION PROGRAM: 

<;_fi:l~en Men~i?\\·. · 4 TT{1~lJEY GENERAL'S OFFICE: Tim Duggan ~1· l:li!*.&~~ .... ~ ~~-~ 
Ail . " ";4. ~~~& -...f' 

:&~~ ·~ m& ·~i*-':;:&:io 
.. "<:?S::..::.. "if~;:;., J~~-

S T AF F~f.llf BE RS P'}§!~ENT~ Van Beydler, Jim Boschert, Allan Clarke, Tammy Cody, 
MattEif[1~t, Theresa ~iiteller, Jim Plassmeyer, Cody Tebbenkamp, Colette Weckenborg, 

~~':':~ ·"" Bill Wilslli~~~EPAWJ.MENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES: Kurt Boeckmaim 
~w!'.,. .JJf 
~~1~($.#~ 

~;~;?· 
OTHERS PRESENT VIA TELEPHONE: HOWARD: Beverly Dometrorch; 

JEFFERSON: George Engelbach 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at the Lewis and Clark State Office Building, in 
Jefferson City, MO, in the Gasconade Conference Room at 9:02 a.m. 

Roll call was taken and the following commissioners were present via the telephone: 
Charles Ausfahl , H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance and Gary Vandiver, which made a quorum. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
August 3, 2015 
Page2 

B. VARIAN CE TO N430 COVER CROP PRACTICE FOR 2015 
SUMMER/FALL PLANTINGS 
Gary Vandiver stated the purpose of the call was the Commission's consideration for a 
review of the cover crop practice policies with regard to ·the wet weather; and temporary 
changes to the practice for planting cover crops this year 

Colleen Meredith stated the consideration: for the Commission is to allow a variance to 
the no-till and broadcast requirements within the N340 Cover C)~p Practice policy for 
2015 summer/fall plantings due to weather conditions. Guid~~ft~~~:tv.~re developed to 
implement the variance and are based on the Natural Res9P;:t."$::<fs Conservation Service' s 
(NRCS) 345 Residue and Tillage Management, Reduc~dtT11li~~~~servation practice 
standard. The suggested g~idelines f?r t?e cover ~rzp·~{rianc~l\~i~~owing~sp~aying 
should be u~ed when po~sible to av01d tillage; re;_~~l~ust b~ un(-1~ distributed 
over the entire field; residues must not be burrt~~~ no pnmary mversrO:ajl~J.lage 
implements (e.g. n:oldb~ard p~ow) sh.all b~~~g; sh~llo~ soil disturba~~~~k~)nches) is 
allowed; and plantmg with a smgle-disk 0p€~~J;.~p-till d~~lmust be utihzdl:{!D:stead of 
planting with a wide point-point hoe/chisel ope~\w.~.*~(~tf"Cltill , due to relc!ftsing less 
C02. {:~.... . 

(!t.<~ ~~?::· 
She_ st~ted the variance from the N_,. · '.'.:·~~-~r Crop Practt~l1~Y would ~e effective 
begmnmg August 3, 2015 and expit~at<t\~~n9 .. ~f the fall c~$r crop seedmg dates. 

~ ~~:-.-.·~~ ,~ 
~ ~;1.:-~::3~::,=-~ ~/ 

There was extensive discussion regard\ g ~[ui"Ctelln$QT1:he shallow soil disturbance or 
tilla~e fo~ planti~~if:1i~lp~er crop. TR~ff45 policy )1fs_explained fmther fo~ . 
clarificat10n. ~~me Ge · · · :. om NRCS~ruiswered quest10ns from the Commission. 
Commissioq6f'.6Ji~e prov d input from \,p.d9wners that were planting cover crops . 
without tillage in~lf~~~a.:.,{/Wk~~!;: .~eredit!Jfated t_hat:ifthe Commission ~esired the_ 
langu~~9o~·" ~}~ r~m~}f:~eptt.~-~ipallow soil disturbance and substitute wordmg 
sue~· ?il~~ . ·: :sking m·sr.e~d of the 1-J·•rffches. •» •. -.:.·-:-v•'..;···... ~'.~"-'.V.. .c ''*».·!•'{". :«:,•;; . .;;~ . ·::;~z.:.::~::;.... ;-~-.. . 

.... fX: ... en asked if t~~,ould~~~fderation for reconstruction of practices due to the 
_ _ _____ -:,_'_h"~:·~~·~ if'\~·:rr. ains:-Eo-Heemm~redit~wered-the-Ecmm-issi-0n-ean-ecnsicler-i-nd-i-v-i-dual--------

pr~Jl.~~~..fo~ reconsti~lfions ;; needed. The soil and water conservation districts can 
submif'f~~.sts to theJ~gram office.for the August _19 meeting,_ or ifthere is~ dis~st~r 
declarat10il:~~: .. Com_w.;FSs10n can consider reconstruct10n or practices for counties withm 
the declaratf5n~M/:h1€h asked if there was a disaster declaration for Missouri, Colleen 

"~~·:..:·:·:·;:,:<\" 

Meredith stated};Slfo had not seen one for Missouri . 
,;,.:•' 

H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to allow a variance to the no-till and broadcast 
requirements within the N340 Cover Crop Practice policy for 2015 summer/fall plantings 
due to weather conditions and incorporate the specifications detailed below with the of 
the 1-3 inches being removed and replaced with light tillage. 

The following guidelines were developed to implement the variance and are based on the 
Natural Resources Conservation Service's conservation practice standard 345 for Residue 
and Tillage Management, Reduced Till: 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
August 3, 2015 
Page 3 

c. 

/tm 

• Mowing/spraying should be used when possible to avoid tillage. 

• Residues must be uniformly distributed over the entire field. 

• Residues must not be burned. 

• No primary inversion tillage implements (e.g. moldboard plow) shall be used. 

• Shallow soil disturbance with light tillage is allowed. 

• Planting with a single-disk opener no-till drill must be utilized instead planting with a 
wide point-point hoe/chisel opener air seed drill, due to releasing less C02. 

~ 
This variance from the N340 Cover Crop Practice policy wil .:::=e'!-f~ctive beginning 
August 3, 2015 and expire at the end of the fall cover cro_P, ing d·~tes. 

~·~ 
,,{.:~"'~ 

Charles Ausfahl seconded the motion. When polled, Wi~:Ralph · . Jeff Lance, Charles 
Ausfahl and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the m0tiori\ and the·Tu~fon carried 

. . 1 .{j~'-:.Y..lJ-...~ .. ··~~ 
unammous y. ;:'i-" , ~*-

ADJOURNMENT 

··?.~ ·-:::~"<"·· 
~<:!~~ . 
-~\i. ~~-:-7' 

#>· 
.~~v 




	Part 1 Commission Meeting Packet
	Part 2 Commission Meeting Packet

